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Name of Issuer: 

Ouragin, Inc.

Legal Status of Issuer: 

Form:

Benefit Corporation

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization:

CALIFORNIA

Date of Organization:

07-27-2020

Physical Address of Issuer: 

10938 Schmidt Road, Ste E, El Monte, CA 91733

Website of Issuer: 

www.ouragins.com

Is there a co-issuer?         Yes    X   No

 X



Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted:

RIALTO MARKETS LLC

CIK number of intermediary:

0001670539

SEC file number of intermediary:  

008-69756

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary: 

283477

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or 
a percentage of the offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not 
available at the time of the filing, for conducting the offering, including the amount of 
referral and any other fees associated with the offering: 

At the conclusion of the offering, the Issuer shall pay a fee of three percent (3%) of the amount raised 
in the offering to the intermediary.

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any 
arrangement for the intermediary to acquire such an interest: 

The intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to one percent (1%) of 
the total number of securities sold through the offering.

Type of Security Offered: 

Class A Common Stock

Target number of securities to be offered:

4,167

Price (or method for determining price): 

$2.40 per Share

Target offering amount:  

$10,000.80



Minimum Investment Amount:

$240.00

Oversubscriptions accepted:          Yes      No

If yes, disclose how oversubscriptions will be allocated:          Pro-rata basis        First-come, first-served 
basis 	      Other – provide a description:

At the discretion of the issuer or intermediary.

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount): 

$1,200,000

Maximum number of securities to be offered:

500,000

Deadline to reach the target offering amount: 

March 31, 2023

Disbursement from Escrow After Reaching the Target Offering Amount:  Thirty (30) days or 
such frequency as determined between the Issuer and Intermediary.

NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target 
offering amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment 
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

Re-Confirmation of Subscription Process:

After the Target Offering amount is met and the Offering has been active for 21 days, the Company may 
choose to close the Offering to access the funds held in escrow (the “Escrow Close”) from subscribed 
investors. Each time the Company may access invested funds held in the Escrow Account, all new 
investors who have subscribed since the prior Escrow Close will be notified by the Intermediary that 
subscribed investors will have until 48 hours prior to the next scheduled Escrow Close to cancel or 
reconfirm their investment. Investors will only be asked once to reconfirm or cancel their investment 
subscription. 

 X

 X



Current number of employees: 8

Prior fiscal 
year-end (2020)

Most recent fiscal
year-end (2021)

Total  Assets $202,928.88 $225,110.00
Cash & Cash Equivalents $151,520.38 $4,096.00
Accounts Receivable $0 $0
Short-term Debt $2,928.88 $742.00
Long-term Debt $0 $0
Revenues/Sales $0 $0
Cost of Goods Sold $0 $0
Taxes Paid $0 $800.00
Net Income $0 ($632.00)

The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the securities:

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, 
Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, 
New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, 
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, 
Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming



SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it 
meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its 
behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

Ouragin, Inc.
(Issuer)

By

___________________________________
(Signature)
NAKULESVERAN KULASINGAM
Secretary

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities 
and on the dates indicated.

___________________________________
(Signature)
NAKULESVERAN KULASINGAM
Secretary
___________________________________
(Date)
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August 22, 2022

Ouragin, Inc.

FORM C
Up to $1,200,000 Shares of Class A Common Stock

$2.40 per Share

Ouragin, Inc. (“Ouragins”, the “Company,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), is offering a minimum amount of 
$10,000.80 (the “Target Offering Amount”) and up to a maximum amount of $1,200,000  (the “Maximum 
Offering Amount”) of Common Stock, 500,000 Shares at $2.40 per Share, par value $0.0001 per share 
(the “Securities”) on a best efforts basis as described in this Form C (this “Offering”). We must raise 
an amount equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by November 11, 2022 (the “Offering 
Deadline”). Unless we raise at least the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities 
will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will 
be returned.

Potential purchasers of the Securities are referred to herein as “investors” or “you”. The rights and 
obligations of Investors with respect to the Securities are set forth below in the section titled “The 
Offering and the Securities”. In order to purchase the Securities, you must complete the purchase 
process through our intermediary, Rialto Markets LLC (the “Intermediary”). All committed funds will be 
held in escrow with Wilmington Trust, N.A. (the “Escrow Agent”) until the Target Offering Amount has 
been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment 
until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates 
pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary.

Investment commitments will be represented by an issuance of shares of Common Stock, as further 
described below. Securities sold in this Offering will be deposited into an escrow account maintained 
by  Wilmington Trust  and will reflect each Investors’ beneficial interest in the Shares. Investment 
subscriptions may be accepted or rejected by us, in our sole and absolute discretion. We have the right 
to cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary 
has the ability to reject any investment subscription and may cancel or rescind our offer to sell the 
Securities at any time for any reason.



LEGEND

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering 
unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the 
issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These securities 
have not been recommend- ed or approved by any federal or state securities commission 
or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy 
or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC,” or the “Commission”) does not 
pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass 
upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. 
Securities and Ex- change Commission has not made an independent determination that 
these securities are exempt from registration.



 FORM C - OFFERING STATEMENT

Respond to each question in each paragraph of this part. Set forth each question and any notes, but 
not any instructions thereto, in their entirety. If disclosure in response to any question is responsive 
to one or more other questions, it is not necessary to repeat the disclosure. If a question or series 
of questions is inapplicable or the response is available elsewhere in the Form, either State that it is 
inapplicable, include a cross-reference to the responsive disclosure, or omit the question or series of 
questions. The term “issuer” in these questions and answers includes any “co-issuer” jointly offering 
or selling securities with the issuer in reliance on the exemption in Securities Act Section 4(a)(6) and 
in accordance with Securities Act Section 4A and Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.). Any 
information provided with respect to the issuer should also be separately provided with respect to any 
co-issuer.

If you are seeking to rely on the Commission’s temporary rules to initiate an offering between May 4, 
2020, and February 28, 2021, intended to be conducted on an expedited basis due to circumstances 
relating to coronavirus  disease 2019 (COVID-19), you will likely need to provide additional or different 
information than described in questions 2, 12, and 29. If you are seeking to rely on the Commission’s 
temporary Rule 201(bb) for an offering initiated between March 1, 2021, and August 28, 2022, you will 
likely need to provide additional or different information than described in questions 2 and 29. When 
preparing responses to such questions, please carefully review temporary Rules 100(b)(7), 201(aa), 
201(bb), and 304(e) and tailor your responses to those requirements as applicable.

Be very careful and precise in answering all questions. Give full and complete answers so that they 
are not misleading under the circumstances involved. Do not discuss any future performance or other 
anticipated event unless you have a reasonable basis to believe that it will actually occur within the 
foreseeable future. If any answer requiring significant information is materially inaccurate, incomplete 
or misleading, the Company, its management and principal shareholders may be liable to investors 
based on that information.



THE COMPANY

1.	 Name of issuer: Ouragin, Inc.

ELIGIBILITY

2.	  Ouragin, Inc. certifies that all of the following statements are true: 

•	 Organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the 
District of Columbia.
•	 Not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
•	 Not an investment company registered or required to be registered under the Investment 
Company Act  of 1940.
•	 Not ineligible to rely on this exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act as a result 
of a disqualification specified in Rule 503(a) of Regulation Crowdfunding. (For more information about 
these disqualifications, see Question 30 of this Question and Answer format).
•	 Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, the ongoing 
annual reports required by Regulation Crowdfunding during the two years immediately preceding the 
filing of this offering statement (or for such shorter period that the issuer was required to file such 
reports).
•	 Not a development stage company that (a) has no specific business plan or (b) has indicated that 
its business plan is to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies.
•	 The issuer has not made use of any written communication or broadcast script for testing the 
waters either (i) under the authorization of Rule 241 within 30 days of the initial filing of the offering 
statement, or (ii) under the authorization of Rule 206.

3.	 Has the issuer or any of its predecessors previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting 
requirements of Rule 202 of Regulation Crowdfunding?    X  No



BAD ACTOR DISCLOSURE

The Company is not subject to bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws.

ONGOING REPORTING

The Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission annually 
and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of The Company’s fiscal year 
covered by the report.

Once posted, the annual report can be found on the following site: investouragins.com

The issuer must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 
(1)	 the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange 
Act;
(2)	 The Company has filed, since its most recent sale of securities pursuant to this part, at least 
one annual report pursuant to this section and has fewer than 300 holders of record;
(3)	 The Company has filed, since its most recent sale of  securities pursuant to this part, the an-
nual reports required pursuant to this section for at least the three most recent years and has total 
assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;
(4)	 the Company or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 
4(a)(6)  of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete re-
demption of redeemable securities; or
(5)	 the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors have previously failed to comply with the ongoing 
reporting requirement of Rule 202 of Regulation Crowdfunding.



DIRECTORS/OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

The directors and officers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held 
and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years:

Name: SHAUN VERAN	 	                               	   Dates of Board Service:   July 27, 2020
Principal Occupation:   Chief Executive Officer	   
Employer: Ouragin, Inc	   Dates of Service:   September 17, 2021	 
Employer’s principal business:     10938 Schmidt Road, Suite E, El Monte, CA 91733	  

List all positions and offices with the Issuer held and the period of time in which the director served 
in the position or office: 
Position: Director	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	   Dates of Service:  July 27, 2020 	 

Business Experience: List the employers, titles and dates of positions held during past three years 
with an indication of job responsibilities: 

Employer:   OURA, Inc. 	 	 	  
Employer’s principal business: Direct to Consumer Wellness and Lifestyle Brand	 	                                                                                                                                     
Title: Chief Operating Officer           	 	 	    Dates of Service: September 7, 2017-present 
Responsibilities: Operations, Administration and Marketing 			 

Employer: Zymo Research Corporation
Employer’s principal business: Biotechnology products		                                                                                                                                  
Title: Product Manager	  					          Dates of Service:    2/2015-12/2020 	                    
Responsibilities:     Product Development and Management			 

Name: ELAINE PO LING YUE	 	                                Dates of Board Service:   July 27, 2020
Principal Occupation:   Product Development	  
Employer: Ouragin, Inc	   	 	 	 	 	 	   Dates of Service:   July 27, 2020	   
Employer’s principal business:     10938 Schmidt Road, Suite E, El Monte, CA 91733	   

Business Experience: List the employers, titles and dates of positions held during past three years 
with an indication of job responsibilities: 

Employer:   De Group 	 	 	   
Employer’s principal business:    Apparel sewing and finishing	 	                                                                                                                                     
Title: Chief Operating Office	 	 	        Dates of Service: January 24, 2007-June 1, 2020 
Responsibilities:    Operations and Administration			 

Name: NAKULESVERAN KULASINGAM	 	             Dates of Board Service:   July 27, 2020
Principal Occupation:   Chief Strategy Officer	   
Employer: Ouragin, Inc	   Dates of Service:   September 17, 2021	  
Employer’s principal business:     10938 Schmidt Road, Suite E, El Monte, CA 91733	   	  



Business Experience: List the employers, titles and dates of positions held during past three years 
with an indication of job responsibilities: 

Employer:   OURA, Inc. 	 	  
Employer’s principal business:       Direct to Consumer Wellness and Lifestyle Brand	 	                                                                                                                                     
Title: Chief Strategy Officer           Dates of Service: September 7, 2017-present 
Responsibilities:    Business Development and Strategy 	 	 	

OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

Provide the following information about each officer (and any persons occupying a similar status or 
performing a similar function) of the Issuer: 

Name:   SHAUN VERAN				         		   Dates of Service:   September 19, 2021	                                                                                                                                                 
Title: President	
Responsibilities:  Operations, Management and Strategy 	 	  

Name:   ELAINE PO LING YUE		                                                                                                                                                  
Title: Treasurer							        Dates of Service:   September 19, 2021                    
Responsibilities:  Finance and Production 		

Name:   NAKULESVERAN KULASINGAM	 	                                                                                                                                                  
Title: Secretary	 	 	 	 	 	 	  Dates of Service:   September 19, 2021                    
Responsibilities:  Business Development and Strategy 		  

List any prior positions and offices with the Issuer
Position: President and Secretary	 	 	 	 	 	   Dates of Service:  July 27, 2020 	
Responsibilities:    	

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

 
SHAUN VERAN
Chief Executive Officer and President: Shaun straddles two worlds: the scientific 
and the entrepreneurial. With a degree in Microbiology from UCLA and 10+ 
years in biotechnology and life sciences, he helms product development and 
testing for the brand. He brings a wealth of experience running direct-to-
consumer e-commerce brands as the co-founder of OURA.

 



ELAINE PO LING YUE
Production Director and Treasurer: Elaine has more than 20 years in the 
fashion industry working in product development, production, sourcing, quality 
control, and more. She has worked with brands of all sizes to turn ideas into a 
reality including Disney, Boys Lie, Alice & Olivia, Planet Blue, Nordstroms, and 
By Karen Marley.

NAKULESVERAN KULASINGAM
Chief Strategy Officer and Secretary: Nakulesveran has accumulated in excess 
of 30 years of experience in technology, Web and service industries developing 
marketing and sales strategies. He has a comprehensive understanding of 
online community portals, the entertainment and service industries and its 
corresponding technologies.

 

MICHAEL WON
Chief Marketing Officer: Michael is a seasoned marketing executive and 
entrepreneur who spent that past decade helping companies successfully 
navigate the startup stage and propel into the growth and maturity stages. 
Energized by new ideas, he is known to have a knack for envisioning “what 
could be” and has spent the past two decades building high performance 
teams that focus on growth via new customer acquisition.

 

SELVA KULASINGAM
Chief Technology Officer: Selva is creative, results-driven, technology champion 
with 20 years of IT and management experience, including two of the big 
“four” consulting firm experience. Proven change agent and problem solver 
with a passion for information technology; skilled in grasping the big picture, 
conceptualizing, developing and implementing solutions.



BUSINESS AND ANTICIPATED BUSINESS PLAN

When medical scrubs became commonplace in hospitals during the mid-20th century, they were made 
with white fabric to illustrate cleanliness. In fact, scrubs earned its name from the “scrubbing” process 
surgical staff performed prior to entering surgery. Scrubs were meant to be synonymous with “clean.” 

Today’s scrubs companies have failed to live up to its namesake. Medical scrubs have evolved from 
a fashion perspective while being slow to improve the core purpose of scrubs… clean, antibacterial 
protection.  Third-party lab tests have confirmed that Ouragins ThreadFusion antimicrobial fabric far 
outperforms the efficacy of the industry leading competitor with a greater than 4x kill rate.

The target market now demands the following: 
•	 Protection: antimicrobial fabrics that keep medical professionals safe and clean. 
•	 Style: designs that match the fit and looks of current fashion trends. 
•	 Comfort: soft, durable, stretch fabrics for all day comfort. 
•	 Responsibility: a Company that gives back to its customers and the environment. 

No legacy Company has previously been able to meet all four demands in the scrub market and Ouragin, 
Inc. (“Ouragins”, the “Company”) is taking tech fabric innovation into the healthcare space.  Imagine 
a medical scrubs Company that has the style & design element of Figs, the antimicrobial protection of 
Medelita, a loyalist community like REI while built upon an Ownership Economy like Bitcoin.   This is 
Ouragins.

•	 Permanently Antimicrobial. Most antimicrobial fabrics on the market use a spray on treatment that 
washes off and quickly loses its efficacy. Ouragins uses a proprietary process to permanently embed 
these antimicrobial elements into the fabric resulting in a safer, longer lasting medical scrub. 

•	 Scientifically Proven. All Ouragins scrubs are backed by science. All the Company’s fabrics undergo 
rigorous testing with third-party labs to ensure they keep HCPs protected while moving from patient 
to patient. 

•	 Tech Fabric. Aside from the ThreadFusion proprietary embedded antimicrobial technology, Ouragins 
fabrics are always soft and breathable with 4-way stretch to keep you comfortable for an entire shift. 

EXECUTION PLAN 

Ouragins will launch as a Direct-to-Consumer (“DTC”) e-commerce brand. The DTC model will allow 
Ouragins to own the customer data in order to identify market trends and create a real-time feedback 
loop for new product innovation and improvement. 

Ownership Economy. Medical professionals contribute so much to society. The Ouragins Elite program 
was born out of the belief that offering shares of our company is the best way to give back to those 
who give so much. 

Standard Rewards. A traditional, spend-based point system will also offer rewards to further incentivize 
customer loyalty.  Standard rewards will be offered to both Elite and non-Elite customers to receive 
discounts and promotions in order to increase customer LTV. 



Ouragins.com initiated a soft launch in March of 2022.  During a one month soft-launch period, 
Ouragins has collected a list of nearly 1200 healthcare professionals who are interested in becoming 
Elite members. Additional Elite Membership enrollment periods will open periodically with the next 
available opening running concurrent with the official site launch in August of 2022.

Founders’ capital has been utilized towards web development, designing, developing and manufacturing 
the scrubs, which will be available for sale as of August 2022. Ouragins raised an initial pre-seed round 
of capital to support ongoing product development and manufacturing, marketing, and technology 
efforts. A further infusion of $1.2 million will be necessary by the end of 2022 to enable an accelerated 
development, growth and penetration strategy. 

In 2022, with a projected base of 5,000 customers, the Company anticipates revenue of $2.0 million. The 
Company’s current expenditures rate is $5,000 a month and will be substantially higher when fully operational. 

COMPETITION 

There are many competitors within the healthcare apparel industry. However, the key factors that 
motivate a customer’s buying decision include product quality, innovation, style, price, brand image, 
distribution model, customer experience, and customer service. Ouragins believes that it can be 
competitive in this space due to its product advantages including its technical product innovation, 
focus on empowering healthcare professionals, and its scientifically backed test results. In addition, the 
Company believes its digitally native DTC strategy allows it to establish personal customer relationships 
and better support its customers. Ouragins is also distinct in its commitment to bring these healthcare 
professionals along as partners with it with the Ouragins Elite Program which it believes creates a highly 
motivated and loyal customer base. 

There are several competitors within the healthcare apparel industry that range from established 
companies to more recent entrants. Ouragins’ competitors in wholesale healthcare apparel includes 
Barco Uniforms, Landau Uniforms, and Superior Group of Companies. Healthcare apparel aggregated 
retailers that the Company competes with include Scrubs & Beyond and Uniform Advantage. In the DTC 
space, it competes with brands like Figs, Medelita and Jaanuu. 

MARKET OPPORTUNITY 

According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics, the healthcare sector employs over 20 million professionals 
and is the largest and fastest growing job segment in the United States. The sector is expected to grow 
by 16% thru 2029. Healthcare apparel is an attractive industry due to a number of factors including:

•	 Scale: A current U.S. labor force of 20 million professionals
•	 Growth outlook:  A projected 16% labor growth rate thru 2029
•	 Repetitive purchases:  66% of professionals own at least 6 sets of scrubs
•	 Recession resistant demand: 85% of HCPs purchase their own uniforms. 
•	 Low-risk: scrubs are much less susceptible to fashion risk plaguing the apparel sector

The total addressable market in the United States for the healthcare apparel industry is estimated to be 



$12.0 billion while globally it is estimated to be $94.0 billion. The healthcare apparel industry is ready 
for a truly “clean” take on scrubs.

MARKETING STRATEGY 

•	 Digital Paid Ads: Google marketing tools will allow Ouragins to reach new customers and increase 
brand awareness to its competitors’ customers. 

•	 Social Media Ads: Facebook, Instagram and Tiktok ads will allow Ouragin to increase awareness to 
a wide range of demographics in its target market. 

•	 Affiliate Marketing: Leverage PR and the vast affiliate networks to increase brand awareness and 
customer acquisition in a commission-based fee structure. 

•	 Organic Growth: Content is critical to branding. Ouragins’ team of creators will publish social media  
content to educate the market about the benefits of Ouragins scrubs. 

•	 Influencer Marketing: Select partnerships with key influencers in healthcare space to build awareness, 
increase education and create content to boost in ads 

•	 Sponsorship Program: Create programs to sponsor medical school programs and students to create 
brand advocates and assist the burden of school loans.

Ouragins marketing strategy will align closely with the Elite stock sharing program by prioritizing  
customer loyalty and LTV. Purchasing decisions of young professionals are heavily influenced by social 
media and social proof. Ouragins will begin building brand cache with the new generation of HCPs by 
focusing on an influencer, social media and affiliate based marketing foundation.  

Perks
 
Level 1. Investors of $2,500 or more will a free pair of Ouragins compression socks. 
 
Level 2. Investors of $5,000 or more will receive level 1 perks, plus inclusion in Product Development 
Round Table plus a free scrubs set. 
 
Level 3. Investors of $10,000 or more will receive level 2 perks, plus a free Healthcare Profession Care 
Package.
 
Level 4. Investors of $25,000 or more will receive level 3 perks plus naming rights1 for a limited edition 
scrub color plus an invitation to sit in on a design session. 

Level 5. Investors of $50,000 or more will receive level 4 perks plus a scrubs donation to a community 
clinic in your name. 

Level 6. Investors of $100,000 or more will receive level 5 perks plus an invitation for you and a guest 
to the Ouragins Major Investor Soiree.

Level 7. Investors of $250,000 or more will receive level 6 perks and you and a guest will spend 2 nights 
in Los Angeles where you will be able to sit down with the executive team and tour our facilities. Flights, 
hotels, and meals are included and will be booked by the Ouragins team.



Level 8. Investors of $500,000 or more will receive level 7 perks and you will receive naming rights1 for 
an Ouragins product, plus you will be able to join us at a product launch event of your choice within the 
next 3 years. Flights, hotels, and meals are included and will be booked by the Ouragins team.
 
1 Naming rights will require final approval from the Ouragins team. 

Bonus Share Program
 
Certain Investors will be eligible to receive additional Shares of Common Stock (“Bonus Shares”) 
depending upon the time of investment by such Investors. The Company will not absorb the cost of 
the issuance of the Bonus Shares; to the extent any are issued, it will not reduce the Proceeds that the 
Company receives. The Company will issue the Bonus Shares from its authorized Shares. The issuance 
of these Bonus Shares will have a maximum potential dilutive effect of 30% consisting of Bonus Shares 
issued pursuant to time of investment for a maximum of 30% (150,000 Bonus Shares) - meaning the 
Company is Offering a total of 650,000 Shares through this Offering.

Bonus Shares issued pursuant to time of investment:
The following table describes the ratio of Bonus Shares due to an Investor based on the time of initial 
investment:

Time of Investment Bonus Amount
72 hours from start of Offering 30% Bonus Shares 
2 weeks from start of Offering 20% Bonus Shares
4 weeks from start of Offering 10% Bonus Shares

For example, if an Investor invests $1,200 within the first 72 hours of the Offering, that Investor will 
receive 650 Shares.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our Shares involves risks. In addition to other information contained elsewhere in this 
Form C, you should carefully consider the following risks before acquiring our Shares offered by this 
Form C. The occurrence of any of the following risks could materially and adversely affect the business, 
prospects, financial condition or results of operations of our Company, the ability of our Company to 
make cash distributions to the holders of Shares and the market price of our Shares, which could cause 
you to lose all or some of your investment in our Shares. Some statements in this Form C, including 
statements in the following risk factors, constitute forward-looking statements. See “Forward-Looking 
Statements Disclosure” below.

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

We have limited operating history, which makes our future performance difficult to predict.
We have limited operating history. You should consider an investment in our Shares in light of the risks, 
uncertainties and difficulties frequently encountered by other newly formed companies with similar 
objectives. We have minimal operating capital and for the foreseeable future will be dependent upon 



our ability to finance our operations from the sale of equity or other financing alternatives. The failure 
to successfully raise operating capital, could result in our bankruptcy or other event which would have 
a material adverse effect on us and our Investors. There can be no assurance that we will achieve our 
investment objectives.

Global crises such as COVID-19 can have a significant effect on our business operations 
and revenue projections.
As shelter-in-place orders and non-essential business closings have occurred due to COVID-19, the 
Company’s revenue may be adversely affected by such an event in the future.

Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other 
disruptions.
The Company may face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure where 
we manage and store various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our 
operations. These attacks may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious 
software programs) and phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise exploit any security 
vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify 
because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning 
programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network 
security and misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our customers or 
other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software 
and applications that we produce or procure from third-parties may contain defects in design or 
manufacture, including “bugs” and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation 
of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure 
systems or any of our data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, 
cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause 
breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely 
affect our business.

Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic 
processing of credit and debit card transactions, or confidential employee information may 
adversely affect our business.
Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of personally identifiable information, 
in various information technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties 
with whom we contract to provide services. The integrity and protection of that data is critical to us. The 
information, security and privacy requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly 
demanding. Our systems may not be able to satisfy these changing requirements and customer and 
employee expectations, or may require significant additional investments or time in order to do so. A 
breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our service providers could 
lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies and a 
loss of profits. Additionally, a significant theft, loss or misappropriation of, or access to, customers’ or 
other proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal 
claims or proceedings.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial 
controls and procedures of public companies.
The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a 
public company, including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held 
(non-public) Company, the Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its 
financial and disclosure controls and procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public 



company. There can be no guarantee that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses 
in the quality of the Company’s financial and disclosure controls and procedures. If it were necessary 
to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the Company of such 
compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of 
operations.

We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any 
of the federal, state, or local laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer.
The Company is subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations. The violation 
of these or future requirements or laws and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or criminal 
sanctions against the Company, which may adversely impact the financial performance of the Company.

Risks Related to the Offering

There can be no guarantee that the Company will reach its funding target from potential 
investors with respect to any Class or future proposed Class.
Due to the start-up nature of the Company, there can be no guarantee that the Company will reach its 
funding target from potential investors with respect to any Class or future proposed Class. In the event 
the Company does not reach a funding target, it may not be able to achieve its investment objectives.

The Company’s management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net 
proceeds of the Offering.
Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from the Offering, the Company’s 
management will have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. An investor 
may not have the opportunity, as part of their investment in the Offering, to assess whether the 
proceeds are being used appropriately.

The Company has the right to limit individual Investor commitment amounts based on the 
Company’s determination of an Investor’s sophistication.
The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering 
based on the Company’s determination of the Investor’s sophistication and ability to assume the risk 
of the investment. This means that your desired investment amount may be limited or lowered based 
solely on the Company’s determination and not in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the 
Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors may receive larger allocations of the Offering 
based solely on the Company’s determination.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline.
The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means 
that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target 
Offering Amount even after the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right 
to cancel your investment in the event the Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to 
reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply 
be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached without the Company receiving the 
Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the 
Company receives the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be 
used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities 
will be issued and distributed to you.

The Company may also end the Offering early.
If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the 



Company can end the Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end 
of the Offering. This means your failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent 
you from being able to invest in this Offering – it also means the Company may limit the amount of 
capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the Offering early.

The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.
If the Company meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, 
which will allow the Company to draw down on the proceeds committed and captured in the Offering 
during the relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors 
should be mindful that this means they can make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, 
which may be subject to different cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and 
later a material change occurs as the Offering continues, Investors whose investment commitments 
were previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm their investment as it will be deemed 
to have been completed prior to the material change.

Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those 
required by law.
Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial 
or other information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the 
Company may have such rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form 
C and no additional information. Additionally, there are numerous methods by which the Company 
can terminate annual report obligations, resulting in no information rights, contractual, statutory or 
otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put Investors at a disadvantage in general 
and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders who have rights to periodic 
financial statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials, annual 
projections and budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things.

There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor’s investment.
There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose 
their entire investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all exhibits carefully 
and should consult with their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision.

Risks Related to the Securities

There is currently no trading market for our securities. An active market in which investors 
can resell their Shares may not develop.
There is currently no public trading market for any Shares, and an active market may not develop or 
be sustained. If an active public or private trading market for our securities does not develop or is not 
sustained, it may be difficult or impossible for you to resell your Shares at any price. Accordingly, you 
may have no liquidity for your Shares. Even if a public or private market does develop, the market price 
of the Shares could decline below the amount you paid for your Shares.

There may be state law restrictions on an Investor’s ability to sell the Shares.
Each state has its own securities laws, often called “blue sky” laws, which (1) limit sales of securities 
to a state’s residents unless the securities are registered in that state or qualify for an exemption 
from registration and (2) govern the reporting requirements for broker-dealers and stockbrokers doing 
business directly or indirectly in the state. Before a security is sold in a state, there must be a registration 
in place to cover the transaction, or it must be exempt from registration. We do not know whether 
our securities will be registered, or exempt, under the laws of any states. A determination regarding 



registration will be made by broker-dealers, if any, who agree to serve as the market-makers for our 
Shares. There may be significant state blue sky law restrictions on the ability of Investors to sell, and 
on purchasers to buy, our Shares. Investors should consider the resale market for our securities to be 
limited. Investors may be unable to resell their securities, or they may be unable to resell them without 
the significant expense of state registration or qualification.

State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Company could potentially be found 
to have not complied with all relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of 
securities.
The Company has conducted previous offerings of securities and may not have complied with all 
relevant state and federal securities laws. If a court or regulatory body with the required jurisdiction 
ever concluded that the Company may have violated state or federal securities laws, any such violation 
could result in the Company being required to offer rescission rights to investors in such offering. If 
such investors exercised their rescission rights, the Company would have to pay to such investors an 
amount of funds equal to the purchase price paid by such investors plus interest from the date of any 
such purchase. No assurances can be given the Company will, if it is required to offer such investors a 
rescission right, have sufficient funds to pay the prior investors the amounts required or that proceeds 
from this Offering would not be used to pay such amounts. In addition, if the Company violated federal 
or state securities laws in connection with a prior offering and/or sale of its securities, federal or state 
regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory and/or other legal action against the Company which, 
among other things, could result in the Company having to pay substantial fines and be prohibited from 
selling securities in the future.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the 
Securities or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness 
of any Offering document or literature.
You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission’s EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it 
relates to this Offering. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, 
nor any document or literature related to this Offering.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities 
laws.
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the 
Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will 
not receive any of the benefits available in registered offerings, which may include access to quarterly 
and annual financial statements that have been audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors 
must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms of this Offering based 
on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying exhibits.

The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the 
initial purchase date.
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may 
apply, and each Investor should consult with their attorney. You should be aware of the long-term 
nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public market for the Securities. 
Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws 
of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in 
the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that 
registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer 
of the Securities may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities 



in a private sale. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. 
Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent that they are purchasing the Securities for 
their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price.
The Offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of 
the Securities with reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. 
The Offering price for the Securities should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the 
Securities and is not based on our net worth or prior earnings. We cannot guarantee that the Securities 
can be resold at the Offering price or at any other price. Investors Purchasing the Securities will have 
limited rights.

Investors purchasing the Securities in this Offering may be significantly diluted as a 
consequence of subsequent financings.
The Securities offered will be subject to dilution. The Company may issue additional equity to employees, 
third-party financing sources, and other investors, and as a consequence holders of Securities will 
be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such dilution may reduce an investor’s control 
and economic interests in the Company. The amount of additional financing needed by Company 
will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at the time of this offering. Each such round of 
financing (whether from the Company or other investors) is typically intended to provide the Company 
with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone. If the funds are not sufficient, 
Company may have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to the existing investors, including 
the purchaser. The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that 
are beyond the control of the Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to 
predict accurately the future capital requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be 
available from any source. Failure to obtain such financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise 
severely impair the value of the purchaser’s Company securities.

We arbitrarily determined the price of the Securities and such price which may not reflect 
the actual market price for the Securities.
The Offering of Securities at $2.40 per interest by us was determined arbitrarily and the current, 
estimated valuation of the Company arising from such price per interest in this Offering is $18,935,379. 
The price is not based on our financial condition and prospects, market prices of similar securities 
of comparable publicly traded companies, certain financial and operating information of companies 
engaged in similar activities to ours, or general conditions of the securities market. The price may not 
be indicative of the market price, if any, for the Securities. The market price for the Securities, if any, 
may decline below the price at which the Securities are offered. Moreover, recently the capital markets 
have experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations which have had a negative effect impact on 
smaller companies, like us.

IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY 
KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C, MAY 
ALSO HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF 
YOUR INVESTMENT.



THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES 

THE OFFERING

The Company is currently seeking to raise first-round funding of between $10,000.80 and $1,200,000 
through the Offering, 500,000 Shares at $2.40 per Share. This funding will allow for: 

•	 Product Development - New products, R&D, Manufacturing, Inventory
•	 Sales & Marketing - Customer Acquisition, Affiliates, Influencers
•	 New Hires - Strategic hires based on needs
•	 Technology & Data Science - Tech stack, UI, Data analytics

OWNERSHIP AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE
Principal Holders of Outstanding Securities 

Name of Holder Class of 
Shares

Number of 
Shares Held 

Prior to 
Offering

Percentage (%) 
of Class of 

Shares Held 
Prior to 
Offering

Percentage (%) 
of Voting Power 
Prior to Offering

Oura Inc. Class B 2,550,000 45% 45%
Nakulesveran 
Kuasingam

Class B 1,275,000 22.5% 22.5%

Elaine Po Ling 
Yue

Class B 1,275,000 22.5% 22.5%

Selva Kulasingam Class B 255,000 5% 5%
Michael Won Class B 255,000 5% 5%
Other Investors Class A 97,695 100% 0%

Securities Reserved for Issuance upon Exercise or Class of Security Conversion
Options: 1,461,482
Warrants: None

Classes of Securities of the Company

Ouragin, Inc. (“Ouragins,” the “Company,” “we,” “us,” or “our”), is  offering an amount of $10,000.80 
(the “Target Offering Amount”) and up to a maximum amount of $1,200,000 (the “Maximum Offering 
Amount”), 500,000 Shares at $2.40 per Share, par value $0.0001 per share (the “Securities”) on a best 
efforts basis as described in this Form C (this “Offering”). The Offering will be terminated no later than 
November 11, 2022 (the “Offering Deadline”). 

The Company has 15,000,000 authorized shares of Common Stock, Class A - 3,097,695 and Class 
B - 11,902,305. As of the date of this Offering, 5,707,695 Shares of Common Stock were issued and 
outstanding in the Company.  

Assuming Maximum Proceeds are raised, there will be 6,207,695  Common Shares issued in the Company, 
with the Shares sold through this Offering equaling 8.05% ownership of issued Shares in the Company 



post offering.  The Shares sold through this Offering equate to 83.65% ownership of issued Class A 
Shares in the Company post offering.  

Class A Common Stock. Class A Common Stock shares are being offered through this Offering.  Class 
A Common Shareholders do not have voting rights. Class A Common Shareholders are entitled to pro-
rata shares of dividends. As of the date of this Offering, 97,695 Shares of Class A Common Stock were 
issued and outstanding in the Company.

Class B Common Stock. Class B Common Stock shares are not being offered at present. Class B 
Common Shareholders have voting rights. The Principal Class B Shareholders shall maintain voting 
control of the Company and will be able to control the Company post offering. As of the date of this 
Offering, 5,610,000 Shares of Class B Common Stock were issued and outstanding in the Company.

We may choose to modify the terms of the securities before the offering is completed. However, if the 
terms are modified, and we deem it to be a material change, we need to notify you and you will be 
given the opportunity to reconfirm your investment. Your reconfirmation must be completed within 
five business days of receipt of the notice of a material change, and if you do not reconfirm, your 
investment will be canceled and your money will be returned to you.

Valuation of the Company
The Company’s board and management determined the valuation based upon the present state of the 
company, industry outlook, projected revenues, and market analysis, among other factors.

The valuation is based, in part, upon the sustained online sales of our other ecommerce site, which has 
seen revenue of over USD $2 million in the past year.

Globally, the medical clothing market is sized at USD $86.14 billion in 2020. Following the COVID-19 
pandemic, this market segment has seen unprecedented, staggering growth with medical clothing in 
very high demand across all regions amid the pandemic. This market is projected to grow from USD 
$94.29 billion in 2021 to USD $140.64 billion in 2028 at a CAGR of 5.9% in the 2021-2028 period.

For comparable companies at this stage and valuation, clothing company DudeRobe is raising capital 
on StartEngine platform with a $12.5M valuation. Their last reported revenue for year-end 2020 was 
$1,039,356. 

The Company has set its valuation internally, without a formal-third party independent evaluation. The 
pre-money valuation has been calculated on a fully diluted basis. In this calculation, the Company has 
assumed: (i) all preferred stock is converted to common stock; (ii) all outstanding options, warrants, 
and other securities with a right to acquire shares are exercised; and (iii) any shares reserved for 
issuance under a stock plan are issued. This valuation is $18,935,379.

Majority Shareholders
As the holder of a majority of the voting rights in the Company, our majority shareholders may make 
decisions with which you disagree, or that negatively affect the value of your investment in the Company, 
and you will have no recourse to change those decisions. Your interests may conflict with the interests of 
other Investor, and there is no guarantee that the Company will develop in a way that is advantageous 
to you. For example, the majority shareholders may decide to issue additional shares to new Investor, 
sell convertible debt instruments with beneficial conversion features, or make decisions that affect the 
tax treatment of the Company in ways that may be unfavorable to you. Based on the risks described 
above, you may lose all or part of your investment in the Securitites that you purchase, and you may 



never see positive returns.

Issuance of Additional Shares
The issuance of additional shares of our common stock will dilute your ownership. As a result, if 
we achieve profitable operations in the future, our net income per share will be reduced because of 
dilution, and the market price of our common stock, if there is a market price, could decline as a result 
of the additional issuances of securities.

Other Material Terms
If we repurchase securities, so that the above risk is mitigated, and there are fewer shares of common 
stock outstanding, we may not have enough cash available for marketing expenses, growth, or operating 
expenses to reach our goals. If we do not have enough cash to operate and grow, we anticipate the 
market price of our stock would decline.

A sale of our company or of the assets of our company may result in an entire loss of your investment. 
We cannot predict the market value of our company or our assets, and the proceeds of a sale may not 
be cash, but instead, unmarketable securities, or an assumption of liabilities.

In addition to the payment of wages and expense reimbursements, we may need to engage in transactions 
with officers, directors, or affiliates. By acquiring an interest in the Company, you will be deemed to 
have acknowledged the existence of any such actual or potential related party transactions and waived 
any claim with respect to any liability arising from a perceived or actual conflict of interest. In some 
instances, we may deem it necessary to seek a loan from related parties. Such financing may not be 
available when needed. Even if such financing is available, it may be on terms that are materially averse 
to your interests with respect to dilution of book value, dividend preferences, liquidation preferences, 
or other terms. No assurance can be given that such funds will be available or, if available, will be on 
commercially reasonable terms satisfactory to us. If we are unable to obtain financing on reasonable 
terms, we could be forced to discontinue our operations. We anticipate that any transactions with 
related parties will be vetted and approved by executives(s) unaffiliated with the related parties.

Restrictions on Transfer of the Securities Being Offered
The securities being offered may not be transferred by any purchaser of such securities during the one 
year period beginning when the securities were issued, unless such securities are transferred:

(1) to the Issuer;
(2) to an accredited investor;
(3) as part of an offering registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission; or 
(4) to a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the 
purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the 
equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Delivery of Securities
The Company will complete the transaction and deliver the Shares to Investors through the Intermediary, 
who will subsequently notify Investors of the completion of such transaction.

Cancellation
Investors may cancel an investment by contacting the Company or the Intermediary and providing 
notification of their intent to cancel an investment. Please include the name of the company, your name 
and amount of the investment in the email.

NOTE: The term “accredited investor” means any person who comes within any of the 



categories set forth in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, or who the seller reasonably believes 
comes within any of such categories, at the time of the sale of the securities to that person.

The term “member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent” includes a child, 
stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, 
sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or 
sister-in-law of the purchaser, and includes adoptive relationships. The term “spousal 
equivalent” means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that of a 
spouse.

INDEBTEDNESS

The Company does not have any outstanding debt.

PREVIOUS OFFERINGS OF SECURITIES

Does the issuer have an operating history? X Yes □ No

Previous 
Offering

Date of 
Previous 
Offering

Offering 
Exemption 

Relied Upon

Amount of 
Securities Sold

Use of Proceeds

Common Stock February-
March 2022

Regulation CF 97,695 Class A Support ongoing product 
development and 

manufacturing, marketing, and 
technology efforts

Common Stock August 29, 
2022 - present

Regulation D 41,670 Class A Support ongoing product 
development and 

manufacturing, marketing, and 
technology efforts

Subsequent Event - Elite Plan 

The Company adopted the Elite Plan (the “Plan”).  The Plan permits the grant of restricted stock to 
attract and retain customers. Under the Plan, to obtain stocks, a customer simply needs to spend $500 
in Ouragins stores each year for a period of 4 years (for a total of $2,000). Each year the customer 
spends this value, it will receive 25% of the total number of allocated stock it is eligible to receive (125 
shares for every $500 spent). The stock when redeemed and earned will be subject to a 4-year vesting 
schedule.

The Ouragins Elite with the highest rank will be eligible for 3000 Ouragins RSU. After hitting the $500 
spend the first year, this Stakeholder will receive 2625 stocks. Each successive year, the Stakeholder will 
receive 125 stocks at the end of each year provided they spend at least $500 in the given year. 
• Places 2 - 100: The next 99 highest ranking Ouragins Elites will be eligible receive 1000 Ouragins RSU. 
After hitting the $500 spend the first year, this Stakeholder will receive 625 stocks. Each successive 
year, the Stakeholder will receive 125 stocks upon completion.
• Places 101 – 5000: The next 4900 highest ranking Ouragins Elites will be eligible receive 500 Ouragins 
RSU. After hitting the $500 spend the first year, this Stakeholder will receive 125 stocks. Each successive 
year, the Stakeholder will receive 125 stocks upon completion.



• Places 5001+: All other rankings will be waitlisted to enter any future stock programs we may run. 
These future Stakeholders will still have early-access to the store. 

The Restricted Stock are preferred shares and are subject to a specified vesting schedule. These shares 
are non-voting shares meaning the recipients will not be able to vote on any business matters and will 
only be able to receive dividends when the Board determines a distribution will be made upon a sale 
or other liquidation event of Ouragins to be further defined in the unit agreement. The recipient will 
not be able to sell, transfer or otherwise assign these shares to anybody else, except by will or by the 
laws of descent where the terms of the Ouragins Restricted Stock Unit are binding upon the executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns thereof.

As of March 31, 2021, the Company has designated 600,000 designated and issued only upon 
performance clause.

Describe the financial condition of the issuer, including, to the extent material, liquidity, 
capital resources and historical results of operations.

We are a direct-to-consumer healthcare apparel brand bringing the most technologically advanced 
fabric technology to the medical scrubs market.  MedTech has been modernizing and revolutionizing 
all aspects of healthcare but not much has changed to the uniforms that healthcare professionals wear 
every day.   Our proprietary ThreadFusion fabric formulation plans to change that while redefining 
customer loyalty along the way.  We create fashionable tech scrubs that have been independently lab 
tested to offer over 4x more antimicrobial protection than the industry leading competitor.  

We are incorporating a first-of-its-kind stock reward program called Ouragins Elite.  We believe investor 
shareholders have value but customer shareholders will take our business to a higher competitive level 
while increasing customer advocacy, loyalty, product feedback and decreasing acquisition costs.  This 
Elite program will reward customers by offering RSUs to our early adopters and most loyal customers. 
In June we ran a pre-launch lead gen campaign for the Elite program which generated a list of over 
1,200 healthcare professionals interested in becoming an Elite member.  

Ouragin is a pre-revenue startup with an official targeted launch in August, 2022.  Since we are still in 
the pre-launch stage, we have incurred losses resulting in negative cash flows from operating activities 
this year.  We currently have 9 scrub designs and have ongoing expenditures related to improving the 
digital UX, continued product design, customer acquisition and building inventory heading into the 
official launch.  We are also in the process of expanding our product offering with an upcoming jacket 
design as well as accessories such as socks.  Our plan is to leverage a Regulation CF crowdfunding 
campaign to fund operations until significant capitalization occurs.  

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table illustrates how the Company intends to use the net proceeds received through 
this Offering. The figures below are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers 
and escrow-related fees, all of which were incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in 
advance of the closing of the Offering.



Use of Proceeds % of Proceeds 
if Target 
Offering 

Amount Raised

Amount if 
Target Offering 
Amount Raised

% of Proceeds 
if Target 
Offering 

Amount Raised

Amount if 
Maximum 
Offering 
Amount 
Raised

Intermediary 
Fees*

3% $300.02 3% $36,000

Product 
Development

40% $4,000.34 40% $480,000

Sales & Marketing 21% $2,100.16 21% $252,000
New Hires 19% $1,900.15 19% $228,000
Technology & Data 
Science

17% $1,700.13 17% $204,000

Total 100% $10,000.80 100% $1,200,000

*Rialto Markets, LLC shall take a one percent (1%) equity stake in the Company and three percent 
(3%) commission of the funds raised in the Offering.

The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Company’s 
business plan and liquidity requirements. For example, economic conditions may alter the Company’s 
general marketing or general working capital requirements.

The Company will complete the transaction and deliver securities to investors through the Intermediary, 
who will subsequently notify investors of the completion of such transaction.

Investors may cancel an investment by contacting the Company or the Intermediary and providing 
notification of their intent to cancel an investment.

NOTE: Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline 
identified in these offering materials.

The intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met.

If the issuer reaches the target offering amount prior to the deadline identified in the 
offering materials, it may close the offering early if it provides notice about the new 
offering deadline at least five business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a 
material change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the  
investment commitment).

If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior 
to  the offering deadline, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing of the offering 
and the investor will receive securities in exchange for his or her investment.

If an investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change  
is made to the offering, the investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the 
committed funds will be returned.



FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS DISCLOSURE
 
This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forward-looking 
statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of histor-
ical fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking 
statements. Forward-looking statements give the Company’s current reasonable expectations and pro-
jections relating to its financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance 
and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to 
historical or current facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “ex-
pect,” “project,” “plan,” “intend,” “believe,”  “may,”  “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and 
terms of similar meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating 
or financial performance or other events.
 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference 
herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in light of its industry 
experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and 
other factors it believes are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form 
C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They 
involve risks, uncertainties (many of which are beyond the Company’s control) and assumptions. Al-
though the Company believes that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assump-
tions, you should be aware that many factors could affect its actual operating and financial performance 
and cause its performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking 
statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize or should any of these as-
sumptions prove incorrect or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may 
vary in material respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements.
 
Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents incorporated by 
reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or events that could cause 
the Company’s actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from time to time, 
and it is not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company undertakes no obligation to 
update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments or 
otherwise, except as may be required by law.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Ouragin, Inc. 
El Monte, California 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ouragin, Inc. (a California corporation), which 
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2021, and the related statements of operations, 
shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Ouragin, Inc. as of December 31, 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Ouragin, 
Inc., and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related 
to our audit opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Ouragin, Inc.’s ability to continue as 
a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will 



 

 

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as a fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements, including 
omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, 
they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.  
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due  
       to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such        
       procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
       in the financial statements. 
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit              
       procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an  
       opinion on the effectiveness of Ouragin, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is   
       expressed. 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
       accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
       financial statements. 
 

 Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the               
       aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Ouragin, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going          
       concern for a reasonable period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 
 
KHO & PATEL 

 
San Dimas, California 
May 20, 2022



CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4,096$           
Inventory (Note 1) 100,767         

Total current assets 104,863         

LONG-TERM ASSETS
Organizational costs (Note 2) 4,870
Start-up costs (Note 2) 44,789
Website development costs (Note 2) 70,420
Deferred tax asset (Note 6) 168

Total long-term assets 120,247         

Total assets 225,110$       

OURAGIN, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2021

ASSETS

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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OURAGIN, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2021

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities 742$              

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 4) -                     

Total liabilities 742                

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock - 0.0001 par value

Authorized: 10,000,000 shares  
Issued and outstanding: 5,610,000 shares 225,000         

Accumulated deficit (632)               

Total shareholders' equity 224,368         

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 225,110$       

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Net sales -$                     

Cost of sales -                       

Gross profit from operations -                       

Selling, general and 
administrative expenses -                       

Income from operations -                       

Total other income, net -                       

Net income (loss) before
provision for income taxes -                       

Provision for income tax benefit (expense) (632)                 

Net income (loss) (632)$               

                                         

OURAGIN, INC.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Number of 
Shares Common Stock

Accumulated 
Deficit

Total 
Shareholders'  

Equity

Balance, December 31, 2020 5,100,000           200,000$            -$                        200,000$            

Issuance of common stock 510,000              25,000                -                          25,000                

Net loss -                          -                          (632)                    (632)                    

Balance, December 31, 2021 5,610,000           225,000$            (632)$                  224,368$            

OURAGIN, INC.
STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss) (632)$             

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Deferred tax (benefit) expense (168)               

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Inventory (100,767)        
Accrued liabilities (2,187)            

Net cash used in operating activities (103,754)        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Start up cost expenditures (29,285)          
Website development expenditures (39,385)          

Net cash used in investing activities (68,670)          

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 25,000           

Net cash provided by financing activities 25,000           

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (147,424)        

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 151,520         

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR 4,096$           

Supplemental cash flow disclosures:
Income taxes paid 800$              
Interest expense paid -$                   

OURAGIN, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Note 1 – Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Ouragin, Inc. (the “Company”) is a California benefit corporation incorporated on July 27, 2020. The 
Company’s principal business consists of the design and assembly of medical apparel for healthcare 
professionals. All products are made with advanced technical fabrics resulting in garments powered with 
features like antimicrobial protection, anti-wrinkle, and four-way stretch. The Company operates out of two 
facilities located in the cities of El Monte and Walnut, California. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
(“GAAP”) in the United States of America (“U.S.”). 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 
 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers cash in operating bank accounts, cash 
on hand and interest-bearing short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less as cash 
and cash equivalents. The Company maintains cash balances at various banks. Accounts at each institution 
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. 
 
Inventory 
 
Inventory only includes inventory considered saleable or usable in future periods and is stated at the lower 
of cost or net realizable value. In addition, and as necessary, specific reserves for future known or anticipated 
events may be established. Inventory was reserved for $0 for the year ended December 31, 2021. 
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Note 1 – Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (concluded) 
 
Income Taxes 
 
Deferred income taxes are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax 
bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax laws and rates. A valuation allowance is provided when it is 
more likely than not that some portion or all the deferred tax assets will not be realized. 
 
There are inherent uncertainties related to the interpretation of tax regulations in the jurisdictions in which the 
Company transacts business.  The judgments and estimates made at a point in time may change based on 
the outcome of tax audits, as well as changes to, or further interpretations of, regulations.  The Company 
adjusts its income tax expense in the period in which these events occur.  If such changes take place, there 
is a risk that the tax rate may increase or decrease in any period. 
 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board guidance contained in Accounting Standards Codification 
(“ASC”) Topic 740, Income Taxes, (“ASC 740”) addresses the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes 
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements and prescribes a threshold of “more likely than not” for 
recognition and derecognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The Company 
adopted this guidance upon incorporation and is now required to recognize the effect of income tax positions 
only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Recognized income tax positions are 
measured at the largest amount that is greater than 50% likely of being recognized. Additionally, previously 
recognized tax positions that no longer meet the more-likely-than-not threshold should be derecognized in 
the first financial reporting period in which that threshold is no longer met. Changes in recognition or 
measurement will be reflected in the period in which the change in judgment occurs.  
 
The Company’s income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities. The Company’s open 
audit period is 2020 for federal and state tax filings. In evaluating the Company’s tax provisions and accruals, 
future taxable income, and the reversal of temporary differences, interpretations, and tax planning strategies 
are considered. The Company had no material adjustments to its liabilities for unrecognized income taxes 
under the guidelines of the ASC Topic 740 for uncertainty in income taxes and believes their estimates are 
appropriate based on current facts and circumstances. 
 
 
Note 2 – Organizational, Start-Up & Website Development Costs  
 
The Company is not yet conducting business; thus, the following expenditures have been capitalized and 
amortization will commence once business has been deemed to have officially begun: 
 

• Organizational costs $ 4,870 
• Start-up costs  44,789 
• Website development costs  70,420 
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Note 3 - Commitments and Contingencies 
 
A shareholder of the Company, as further described in Note 4, has informally committed to provide future 
funding to the Company where and when required. Currently, there is no outstanding liability with the 
shareholder. 
 
  
Note 4 – Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 
 
Nature of Certain Relationships 
 
The Company transacts business with a related party. This related party is the largest shareholder of the 
Company and has informally committed to providing funding when needed. 
 

Name of related party  Relationship 
   

• OURA, Inc.  Shareholder 
   

 
Note 5 - Provision for Income Taxes 
 
The components of provision for income taxes are: 
 
Income taxes (payable)/receivable currently 
 
Federal        $ 0 
State         (800) 
 
  Total income taxes payable currently      (800) 
 
Deferred income tax 
 
Federal 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – end of year $ 168 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – beginning of year  - 
 
  Total federal deferred tax benefit (liability)   $ 168 
 
State 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – end of year  - 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – beginning of year  -   
 
  Total state deferred tax benefit (liability)    - 
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Note 5 - Provision for Income Taxes (concluded) 
 
Deferred income tax (concluded) 
 
Total deferred tax income (expense)     $ 168 
 
Provision for income tax benefit (expense)     $ (632) 
 
The total deferred tax benefit (liability) at December 31, 2021 
is $168, the components of which with relation to the current 
and long-term portions is: 
 
Deferred tax asset (liability) – current     $ - 
Deferred tax asset (liability) – long-term      168 
 
Deferred tax asset (liability)     $ 168 
     
There are inherent uncertainties related to the interpretation of tax regulations in the jurisdictions in which the 
Company transacts business. The judgments and estimates made at a point in time may change based on 
the outcome of tax audits, as well as changes to, or further interpretations of, regulations. The Company 
adjusts its income tax expense in the period in which these events occur. If such changes take place, there is 
a risk that the tax rate may increase or decrease in any period. 
 
The FASB guidance contained in ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, addresses the accounting for uncertainty in 
income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements and prescribes a threshold of “more likely 
than not” for recognition and derecognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.  The 
Company adopted this guidance on April 1, 2009 and is now required to recognize the effect of income tax 
positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained.  Recognized income tax positions 
are measured at the largest amount that is greater than 50% likely of being recognized.  Additionally, 
previously recognized tax positions that no longer meet the more-likely-than-not threshold should be 
derecognized in the first financial reporting period in which that threshold is no longer met. Changes in 
recognition or measurement will be reflected in the period in which the change in judgment occurs.  
 
The Company’s income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities.  The Company’s open 
audit periods are three and four years for federal and state tax filings, respectively.  In evaluating the 
Company’s tax provisions and accruals, future taxable income, and the reversal of temporary differences, 
interpretations, and tax planning strategies are considered.  The Company had no material adjustments to its 
liabilities for unrecognized income taxes under the guidelines of the ASC Topic 740 for uncertainty in income 
taxes and believes their estimates are appropriate based on current facts and circumstances.  
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Note 6 – Subsequent Events 
 
The Company has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or disclosure through May 20, 
2022, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, and no issues were reportable. 

OURAGIN, INC. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Ouragin, Inc. 
El Monte, California 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ouragin, Inc. (a California corporation), which comprise the balance 
sheet as of December 31, 2020, and the related statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the period 
from inception (July 27, 2020) to December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
controls. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Ouragin, 
Inc. as of December 31, 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the initial period then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
 
KHO & PATEL 

 
San Dimas, California 
May 20, 2022
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CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 151,520$       

LONG-TERM ASSETS
Organizational costs (Note 2) 4,870
Start-up costs (Note 2) 15,504
Website development costs (Note 2) 31,035

Total long-term assets 51,409           

Total assets 202,929$       

OURAGIN, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2020

ASSETS

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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OURAGIN, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2020

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities 2,929$           

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 4) -                     

Total liabilities 2,929             

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock - 0.0001 par value

Authorized: 10,000,000 shares  
Issued and outstanding: 5,100,000 shares 200,000         

Total shareholders' equity 200,000         

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 202,929$       

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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OURAGIN, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
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CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities 2,929$           
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Total liabilities 2,929             

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock - 0.0001 par value

Authorized: 10,000,000 shares  
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Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 202,929$       

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Net sales -$                     

Cost of sales -                       

Gross profit from operations -                       

Selling, general and 
administrative expenses -                       

Income from operations -                       

Total other income, net -                       

Net income (loss) before
provision for income taxes -                       

Provision for income tax benefit (expense) -                       

Net income (loss) -$                     

                                         

OURAGIN, INC.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 27, 2020 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO DECEMBER 31, 2020

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Number of 
Shares Common Stock

Total 
Shareholders'  

Equity

Date of inception, July 27, 2020 -                      -$                        -$                        

Issuance of common stock 5,100,000           200,000              200,000              

Net income -                          -                          -                          

Balance, December 31, 2020 5,100,000           200,000$            200,000$            

OURAGIN, INC.
STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 27, 2020 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO DECEMBER 31, 2020

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Number of 
Shares Common Stock

Total 
Shareholders'  

Equity

Date of inception, July 27, 2020 -                      -$                        -$                        

Issuance of common stock 5,100,000           200,000              200,000              

Net income -                          -                          -                          

Balance, December 31, 2020 5,100,000           200,000$            200,000$            

OURAGIN, INC.
STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 27, 2020 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO DECEMBER 31, 2020

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss) -$                   

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accrued liabilities 2,929             

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,929             

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Organizational cost expenditures (4,870)            
Start up cost expenditures (15,504)          
Website development expenditures (31,035)          

Net cash used in investing activities (51,409)          

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 200,000         

Net cash provided by financing activities 200,000         

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 151,520         

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR -                     

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR 151,520$       

Supplemental cash flow disclosures:
Income taxes paid -$                   
Interest expense paid -$                   

OURAGIN, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 27, 2020 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO DECEMBER 31, 2020

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Note 1 – Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Ouragin, Inc. (the “Company”) is a California benefit corporation incorporated on July 27, 2020. The 
Company’s principal business consists of the design and assembly of medical apparel for healthcare 
professionals. All products are made with advanced technical fabrics resulting in garments powered with 
features like antimicrobial protection, anti-wrinkle, and four-way stretch. The Company operates out of two 
facilities located in the cities of El Monte and Walnut, California. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
(“GAAP”) in the United States of America (“U.S.”). 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 
 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers cash in operating bank accounts, 
cash on hand and interest-bearing short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less 
as cash and cash equivalents. The Company maintains cash balances at various banks. Accounts at each 
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. 
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Note 1 – Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Ouragin, Inc. (the “Company”) is a California benefit corporation incorporated on July 27, 2020. The 
Company’s principal business consists of the design and assembly of medical apparel for healthcare 
professionals. All products are made with advanced technical fabrics resulting in garments powered with 
features like antimicrobial protection, anti-wrinkle, and four-way stretch. The Company operates out of two 
facilities located in the cities of El Monte and Walnut, California. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
(“GAAP”) in the United States of America (“U.S.”). 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 
 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers cash in operating bank accounts, 
cash on hand and interest-bearing short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less 
as cash and cash equivalents. The Company maintains cash balances at various banks. Accounts at each 
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. 
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Note 1 – Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (concluded) 
 
Income Taxes 
 
Deferred income taxes are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax 
bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax laws and rates. A valuation allowance is provided when it 
is more likely than not that some portion or all the deferred tax assets will not be realized. 
 
There are inherent uncertainties related to the interpretation of tax regulations in the jurisdictions in which 
the Company transacts business.  The judgments and estimates made at a point in time may change 
based on the outcome of tax audits, as well as changes to, or further interpretations of, regulations.  The 
Company adjusts its income tax expense in the period in which these events occur.  If such changes take 
place, there is a risk that the tax rate may increase or decrease in any period. 
 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board guidance contained in Accounting Standards Codification 
(“ASC”) Topic 740, Income Taxes, (“ASC 740”) addresses the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes 
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements and prescribes a threshold of “more likely than not” for 
recognition and derecognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The Company 
adopted this guidance upon incorporation and is now required to recognize the effect of income tax 
positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Recognized income tax 
positions are measured at the largest amount that is greater than 50% likely of being recognized. 
Additionally, previously recognized tax positions that no longer meet the more-likely-than-not threshold 
should be derecognized in the first financial reporting period in which that threshold is no longer met. 
Changes in recognition or measurement will be reflected in the period in which the change in judgment 
occurs.  
 
The Company’s income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities. The Company’s open 
audit period is 2020 for federal and state tax filings. In evaluating the Company’s tax provisions and 
accruals, future taxable income, and the reversal of temporary differences, interpretations, and tax planning 
strategies are considered. The Company had no material adjustments to its liabilities for unrecognized 
income taxes under the guidelines of the ASC Topic 740 for uncertainty in income taxes and believes their 
estimates are appropriate based on current facts and circumstances. 
 
 
Note 2 – Organizational, Start-Up & Website Development Costs  
 
The Company is not yet conducting business; thus, the following expenditures have been capitalized and 
amortization will commence once business has been deemed to have officially begun: 
 

 Organizational costs $ 4,870 
 Start-up costs  15,504 
 Website development costs  31,035 
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Note 3 - Commitments and Contingencies 
 
A shareholder of the Company, as further described in Note 4, has informally committed to provide future 
funding to the Company where and when required. Currently, there is no outstanding liability with the 
shareholder. 
 
  
Note 4 – Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 
 
Nature of Certain Relationships 
 
The Company transacts business with a related party. This related party is the largest shareholder of the 
Company and has informally committed to providing funding when needed. 
 

Name of related party  Relationship 
   

 OURA, Inc.  Shareholder 
   

 
Note 5 - Provision for Income Taxes 
 
The components of provision for income taxes are: 
 
Income taxes (payable)/receivable currently 
 
Federal        $ - 
State         - 
 
  Total income taxes payable currently      - 
 
Deferred income tax 
 
Federal 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – end of year $ - 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – beginning of year  - 
 
  Total federal deferred tax benefit (liability)   $ - 
 
State 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – end of year  - 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – beginning of year  -   
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Note 1 – Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (concluded) 
 
Income Taxes 
 
Deferred income taxes are determined based on the difference between the financial statement and tax 
bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax laws and rates. A valuation allowance is provided when it 
is more likely than not that some portion or all the deferred tax assets will not be realized. 
 
There are inherent uncertainties related to the interpretation of tax regulations in the jurisdictions in which 
the Company transacts business.  The judgments and estimates made at a point in time may change 
based on the outcome of tax audits, as well as changes to, or further interpretations of, regulations.  The 
Company adjusts its income tax expense in the period in which these events occur.  If such changes take 
place, there is a risk that the tax rate may increase or decrease in any period. 
 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board guidance contained in Accounting Standards Codification 
(“ASC”) Topic 740, Income Taxes, (“ASC 740”) addresses the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes 
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements and prescribes a threshold of “more likely than not” for 
recognition and derecognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The Company 
adopted this guidance upon incorporation and is now required to recognize the effect of income tax 
positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Recognized income tax 
positions are measured at the largest amount that is greater than 50% likely of being recognized. 
Additionally, previously recognized tax positions that no longer meet the more-likely-than-not threshold 
should be derecognized in the first financial reporting period in which that threshold is no longer met. 
Changes in recognition or measurement will be reflected in the period in which the change in judgment 
occurs.  
 
The Company’s income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities. The Company’s open 
audit period is 2020 for federal and state tax filings. In evaluating the Company’s tax provisions and 
accruals, future taxable income, and the reversal of temporary differences, interpretations, and tax planning 
strategies are considered. The Company had no material adjustments to its liabilities for unrecognized 
income taxes under the guidelines of the ASC Topic 740 for uncertainty in income taxes and believes their 
estimates are appropriate based on current facts and circumstances. 
 
 
Note 2 – Organizational, Start-Up & Website Development Costs  
 
The Company is not yet conducting business; thus, the following expenditures have been capitalized and 
amortization will commence once business has been deemed to have officially begun: 
 

 Organizational costs $ 4,870 
 Start-up costs  15,504 
 Website development costs  31,035 
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Note 3 - Commitments and Contingencies 
 
A shareholder of the Company, as further described in Note 4, has informally committed to provide future 
funding to the Company where and when required. Currently, there is no outstanding liability with the 
shareholder. 
 
  
Note 4 – Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 
 
Nature of Certain Relationships 
 
The Company transacts business with a related party. This related party is the largest shareholder of the 
Company and has informally committed to providing funding when needed. 
 

Name of related party  Relationship 
   

 OURA, Inc.  Shareholder 
   

 
Note 5 - Provision for Income Taxes 
 
The components of provision for income taxes are: 
 
Income taxes (payable)/receivable currently 
 
Federal        $ - 
State         - 
 
  Total income taxes payable currently      - 
 
Deferred income tax 
 
Federal 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – end of year $ - 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – beginning of year  - 
 
  Total federal deferred tax benefit (liability)   $ - 
 
State 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – end of year  - 
Deferred tax benefit (liability) – beginning of year  -   
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  Total state deferred tax benefit (liability)    - 
Note 5 - Provision for Income Taxes (concluded) 
 
Deferred income tax (concluded) 
 
Total deferred tax income (expense)     $ - 
 
Provision for income tax benefit (expense)     $ - 
 
The total deferred tax benefit (liability) at December 31, 2020 
is $0, the components of which with relation to the current 
and long-term portions is: 
 
Deferred tax asset (liability) – current     $ - 
Deferred tax asset (liability) – long-term      - 
 
Deferred tax asset (liability)     $ - 
     
There are inherent uncertainties related to the interpretation of tax regulations in the jurisdictions in which 
the Company transacts business. The judgments and estimates made at a point in time may change based 
on the outcome of tax audits, as well as changes to, or further interpretations of, regulations. The Company 
adjusts its income tax expense in the period in which these events occur. If such changes take place, there 
is a risk that the tax rate may increase or decrease in any period. 
 
The FASB guidance contained in ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, addresses the accounting for uncertainty 
in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements and prescribes a threshold of “more 
likely than not” for recognition and derecognition of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
return.  The Company adopted this guidance on April 1, 2009 and is now required to recognize the effect of 
income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained.  Recognized 
income tax positions are measured at the largest amount that is greater than 50% likely of being 
recognized.  Additionally, previously recognized tax positions that no longer meet the more-likely-than-not 
threshold should be derecognized in the first financial reporting period in which that threshold is no longer 
met. Changes in recognition or measurement will be reflected in the period in which the change in judgment 
occurs.  
 
The Company’s income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities.  The Company’s open 
audit periods are three and four years for federal and state tax filings, respectively.  In evaluating the 
Company’s tax provisions and accruals, future taxable income, and the reversal of temporary differences, 
interpretations, and tax planning strategies are considered.  The Company had no material adjustments to 
its liabilities for unrecognized income taxes under the guidelines of the ASC Topic 740 for uncertainty in 
income taxes and believes their estimates are appropriate based on current facts and circumstances.  
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Note 6 – Subsequent Events 
 
The Company has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or disclosure through May 20, 
2022, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, and no issues were reportable. 
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Note 6 – Subsequent Events 
 
The Company has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or disclosure through May 20, 
2022, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, and no issues were reportable. 



EXHIBIT B: SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 
 
 

THIS INVESTMENT INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. THIS INVESTMENT IS SUITABLE ONLY FOR 
PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISK FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CAN 
AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. FURTHERMORE, INVESTORS MUST UNDERSTAND THAT 
SUCH INVESTMENT IS ILLIQUID AND IS EXPECTED TO CONTINUE TO BE ILLIQUID FOR AN INDEFINITE 
PERIOD OF TIME. NO PUBLIC MARKET EXISTS FOR THE SECURITIES, AND NO PUBLIC MARKET IS 
EXPECTED TO DEVELOP FOLLOWING THIS OFFERING. 

 
 
 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 
1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), OR ANY STATE SECURITIES OR BLUE SKY LAWS AND ARE 
BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS 
OF THE ACT AND STATE SECURITIES OR BLUE SKY LAWS. ALTHOUGH AN OFFERING STATEMENT HAS 
BEEN FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (THE “SEC”), THAT OFFERING 
STATEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE THE SAME INFORMATION THAT WOULD BE INCLUDED IN A 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR 
DISAPPROVED BY THE SEC, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY 
AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON THE MERITS OF THIS 
OFFERING OR THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER 
MATERIALS OR INFORMATION MADE AVAILABLE TO INVESTOR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
OFFERING. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. 

 
 
 

INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT “ACCREDITED INVESTORS” (AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED IN SECTION 501 OF 
REGULATION D PROMULGATED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT) ARE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS ON THE 
AMOUNT THEY MAY INVEST, AS SET OUT IN SECTION 4. THE COMPANY IS RELYING ON THE 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES SET FORTH BY EACH INVESTOR IN THIS SUBSCRIPTION 
AGREEMENT AND THE OTHER INFORMATION PROVIDED BY INVESTOR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
OFFERING TO DETERMINE THE APPLICABILITY TO THIS OFFERING OF EXEMPTIONS FROM THE 
REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT. 

 
 
 

THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT, OFFERING CIRCULAR, OR ANY OTHER MATERIALS AVAILABLE 
MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER 
THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD- 
LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND INFORMATION 
CURRENTLY AVA ILABLE TO THE COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT. WHEN USED IN THE OFFERING 
MATERIALS, THE WORDS “ESTIMATE,” “PROJECT,” “BELIEVE,” “ANTICIPATE,” “INTEND,” “EXPECT” 
AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH 
CONSTITUTE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT’S 
CURRENT VIEWS WITH RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS AND 



UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY’S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY 
FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED 
NOT TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY 
AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES NOT UNDERTAKE ANY 
OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS 
OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED 
EVENTS. 

 
 
 

THE COMPANY MAY NOT BE OFFERING THE SECURITIES IN EVERY STATE. THE OFFERING MATERIALS 
DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OR SOLICITATION IN ANY STATE OR JURISDICTION IN WHICH THE 
SECURITIES ARE NOT BEING OFFERED. 

 
 
 

THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION AND FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER 
TO MODIFY, AMEND AND/OR WITHDRAW ALL OR A PORTION OF THE OFFERING AND/OR ACCEPT OR 
REJECT IN WHOLE OR IN PART ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES OR TO ALLOT TO 
ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE AMOUNT OF SECURITIES SUCH INVESTOR DESIRES 
TO PURCHASE. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED, THE OFFERING MATERIALS SPEAK AS OF THEIR 
DATE. NEITHER THE DELIVERY NOR THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES SHALL, UNDER ANY 
CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF 
THE COMPANY SINCE THAT DATE. 

 
 
 
 

1. Subscription. 
 
 
 

(a) The undersigned (“Investor”) hereby irrevocably subscribes for and agrees to purchase shares (the “Shares”) of Class 
A Common Stock (the “Common Stock”), par value $0.0001 per share, of Ouragin Inc., a California corporation (the “Company”).  
Such purchases shall be made at a purchase price of $2.40 per share of Common Stock (the “Per Security Price”), rounded down 
to the nearest whole share based on Investor’s subscription amount, upon the terms and conditions set forth herein. The rights and 
preferences of the Securities are as set forth in the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, as 
amended, available in the Exhibits to the Offering Statement of the Company filed with the SEC (the “Offering Statement”). 

 
 
 

(b) Investor understands that the Securities are being offered pursuant to an Offering Circular dated August 22, 2022 (the 
“Offering Circular”), filed with the SEC as part of the Offering Statement. By subscribing to the Offering, Investor acknowledges 
that Investor has received and reviewed this Subscription Agreement, a copy of the Offering Circular and Offering Statement 
including exhibits thereto and any other information required by Investor to make an investment decision with respect to the Securities. 

 
 
 

(c) The Investor’s subscription hereunder may be accepted or rejected in whole or in part, at any time prior to the 



Termination Date (as hereinafter defined), by the Company at its sole discretion. In addition, the Company, at its sole discretion, 
may  allocate to Investor only a portion of the number of the Shares that Investor has subscribed to purchase hereunder. The 
Company will notify Investor whether this subscription is accepted (whether in whole or in part) or rejected. If Investor’s 
subscription is rejected, Investor’s payment (or portion thereof if partially rejected) will be returned to Investor without interest 
and all of Investor’s obligations hereunder shall terminate. 

 
 
 

(d) The aggregate number of shares of Class A Common Stock that may be sold by the Company in this offering shall  
not exceed 500,000 shares (the “Maximum Shares”). The Company may accept subscriptions until November 11th, 2022 unless 
earlier terminated by the Company in its sole discretion (the “Termination Date”), providing that subscriptions for 4167 shares 
are received (the “Minimum Shares”). 

(e) In the event of rejection of this subscription in its entirety, or in the event the sale of the Shares (or any portion thereof) 
to  Investor is not consummated for any reason, this Subscription Agreement shall have no force or effect, except for Section 5 
hereof, which shall remain in force and effect. 

 
(f) The terms of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon Subscriber and its transferees, heirs, 

successors and assigns (collectively, “Transferees”); provided that for any such transfer to be deemed effective, the 
Transferee shall have executed and delivered to the Company in advance an instrument in a form acceptable to the 
Company in its sole discretion, pursuant to which the proposed Transferee shall be acknowledge, agree, and be bound by 
the representations and warranties of Subscriber, terms of this Subscription Agreement. 

 
 
 
 

2. Purchase Procedure. 
 
 
 

( a ) Payment. The purchase price for the Shares shall be paid simultaneously with Investor’s subscription. Investor shall  
deliver payment for the aggregate purchase price of the Securities by ACH electronic transfer or by wire transfer to an account 
designated by the Company, by credit or debit card, or by any combination of such methods. 

 
 
 

( b ) Escrow Arrangements. For payments made by ACH electronic transfer or wire transfer, payment for the Securities by 
Investor shall be received by Wilmington Trust (the “Escrow Agent”) from Investor by transfer of immediately available funds, or other 
means approved by the Company at least two days prior to the applicable Closing in the amount of Investor’s subscription. For 
payments made by credit or debit card, payment for the Securities shall be received by Escrow Agent from Investor at least two 
days  prior to the applicable Closing Date, in the amount of Investor’s subscription. Investors should note that prior to receipt by 
Escrow Agents, credit and debit card payments will incur transaction fees charged by the third-party card processing service. 

 
 
 

Upon Closing, the Escrow Agent shall release Investor’s funds to the Company. The Investor shall receive notice and evidence 
of the digital entry of the number of the Securities owned by Investor reflected on the books and records of the Company and verified 
by Rialto Markets, LLC (the “Transfer Agent”), which books and records shall bear a notation that the Securities were sold in reliance 
upon Regulation CF of the Securities Act. 



 
 
 

3 . Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company represents and warrants to Investor that the following 
representations and warranties are true and complete in all material respects as of the date of each Closing, except as otherwise 
indicated. For purposes of this Agreement, an individual shall be deemed to have “knowledge” of a particular fact or other matter if 
such individual is actually aware of such fact. The Company will be deemed to have “knowledge” of a particular fact or other matter if 
one of the Company’s current officers has, or at any time had, actual knowledge of such fact or other matter. 

 
 
 

( a )   Organization and Standing. The Company is a corporation duly formed, validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of the State of California. The Company has all requisite power and authority to own and operate its properties and assets, 
to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement, the Securities and any other agreements or instruments required hereunder. 
The Company is duly qualified and is authorized to do business and is in good standing as a foreign corporation in all jurisdictions in 
which the nature of its activities and of its properties (both owned and leased) makes such qualification necessary, except for 
those jurisdictions in which failure to do so would not have a material adverse effect on the Company or its business. 

 
 
 

( b ) Issuance of the Securities. The issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities in accordance with this Subscription 
Agreement have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. The Securities, when issued, sold 
and delivered against payment therefor in accordance with the provisions of this Subscription Agreement, will be duly and validly 
issued, fully paid and non-assessable.  

 
 
 

( c )  Authority for Agreement. The acceptance by the Company of this Subscription Agreement, and the consummation 
of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities), are within the Company’s powers 
and have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. Upon the Company’s acceptance 
of this 
Subscription Agreement, this Subscription Agreement shall constitute a valid and binding agreement of the Company, enforceable 
against the Company in accordance with its terms, except (i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, 
moratorium, and other laws of general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws relating to 
the availability of specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies and (iii) with respect to provisions relating 
to indemnification and contribution, as limited by considerations of public policy and by federal or state securities laws. 

 
 
 

( d) No Filings. Assuming the accuracy of Investor’s representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 hereof, no order, 
license, consent, authorization or approval of, or exemption by, or action by or in respect of, or notice to, or filing or registration with, 
any    governmental body, agency or official is required by or with respect to the Company in connection with the acceptance, 
delivery and performance by the Company of this Subscription Agreement except (i) for such filings as may be required under Section 
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act or under any applicable state securities laws, (ii) for such other filings and approvals as have been made 
or obtained, or (iii) where the failure to obtain any such order, license, consent, authorization, approval or exemption or give any such 
notice or make any filing or registration would not have a material adverse effect on the ability of the Company to perform its obligations 
hereunder. 

 
 



 
(e) Capitalization. The authorized and outstanding securities of the Company immediately prior to the initial Closing is as set 

forth in the Offering Circular. Except as set forth in the Offering Circular, there are no outstanding options, warrants, rights (including 
conversion or preemptive rights and rights of first refusal), or agreements of any kind (oral or written) for the purchase or acquisition 
from the Company of any of its securities. 

 
 
 

( f ) Financial Statements. Complete copies of the Company’s audited financial statements, consisting of the statement of 
financial position of the Company as of December 31st, 2021 (collectively, the “Financial Statements”), have been made 
available to  Investor and appear in the Offering Circular. The Financial Statements are based on the books and records of the 
Company and fairly  present the financial condition of the Company as of the respective dates they were prepared and the results of 
the operations and cash flows of the Company for the respective periods indicated therein. Kho & Patel CPA, which has audited the 
Financial Statements at    May 20th, 2022 and for the period then ended, is an independent accounting firm within the rules and 
regulations adopted by the SEC. 

 
 
 

( g ) Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds from the issuance and sale of the shares of Stock sold in the offering 
as set forth in “Use of Proceeds” in the Offering Circular. 

 
 
 

( h ) Litigation. Except as disclosed in the Offering Circular, there is no pending action, suit, proceeding, arbitration, 
mediation, complaint, claim, charge or investigation before any court, arbitrator, mediator or governmental body, or to the 
Company’s knowledge, currently threatened in writing (a) against the Company or (b) to the Company’s knowledge, against any 
consultant, officer, manager, director or key employee of the Company arising out of his or her consulting, employment or board 
relationship with the Company or that could otherwise materially impact the Company. 

 
 
 

4 . Representations and Warranties of Investor. By subscribing to the Offering, Investor (and, if Investor is purchasing 
the Shares subscribed for hereby in a fiduciary capacity, the person or persons for whom Investor is so purchasing) represents 
and warrants, which representations and warranties are true and complete in all material respects as of the date of such Investor’s 
Closing(s): 

 
 
 

( a) Requisite Power and Authority. Investor has all necessary power and authority under all applicable provisions of law to 
subscribe to the Offering, to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement and to carry out the provisions thereof. All action 
on Investor’s part required for the lawful subscription to the offering have been or will be effectively taken prior to the Closing. 
Upon subscribing to the Offering, this Subscription Agreement will be valid and binding obligations of Investor, enforceable in 
accordance with  its terms, except (i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws of 
general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights and (ii) as limited by general principles of equity that restrict the 
availability of equitable remedies. 
 

 
 
 



( b ) Company Information. Investor understands that the Company is subject to all the risks that apply to early-stage companies, 
whether or not those risks are explicitly set out in the Offering Circular. Investor has had such opportunity as it deems necessary (which 
opportunity may have presented through online chat or commentary functions) to discuss the Company’s business, management 
and financial affairs with directors, officers and management of the Company and has had the opportunity to review the 
Company’s operations and facilities. Investor has also had the opportunity to ask questions of and  receive answers from the 
Company and its management regarding the terms and conditions of this investment. Investor acknowledges that except as set 
forth herein, no representations or warranties have been made to Investor, or to Investor’s  advisors or representative, by the 
Company or others with respect to the business or prospects of the Company or its financial condition. 

 
 
 

(c) Investment Representations. Investor understands that the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act 
of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”). Investor also understands that the Securities are being offered and sold pursuant to 
an exemption from registration contained in the Securities Act based in part upon Investor’s representations contained in this 
Subscription Agreement. 

 
 
 

(d) Illiquidity and Continued Economic Risk. Investor acknowledges and agrees that there is no ready public market for 
the Securities and that there is no guarantee that a market for their resale will ever exist. The Company has no obligation to list any 
of the Securities on any market or take any steps (including registration under the Securities Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) with respect to facilitating trading or resale of the Securities. Investor must bear the economic 
risk of this investment indefinitely and Investor acknowledges that Investor is able to bear the economic risk of losing Investor’s entire 
investment in the Securities. Investor also understands that an investment in the Company involves significant risks and has taken full 
cognizance of and understands all of the risk factors relating to the purchase of Securities. 

 
 
 

(e) Accredited Investor Status or Investment Limits. Investor represents that either: 
 
 
 

(i) Investor is an “accredited investor” within the meaning of Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act; or 
 
 
 

(ii) The purchase price, together with any other amounts previously used to purchase Shares in this offering, does 
not exceed 10% of the greater of Investor’s annual income or net worth (or in the case where Investor is a non-natural 
person, their revenue or net assets for such Investor's most recently completed fiscal year end). 

 
 
 

Investor represents that to the extent it has any questions with respect to its status as an accredited investor, or the application 
of the investment limits, it has sought professional advice. 

 
 
 

(f) Stockholder Information. Within five days after receipt of a request from the Company, Investor hereby agrees to 
provide such information with respect to its status as a stockholder (or potential stockholder) and to execute and deliver such 
documents as  may reasonably be necessary to comply with any and all laws and regulations to which the Company is or may 



become subject, including, without limitation, the need to determine the accredited status of the Company’s stockholders. Investor 
further agrees that in the event it transfers any Securities, it will require the transferee of such Securities to agree to provide 
such information to the Company as a condition of such transfer. 

 
(g) Company Information. Subscriber understands that the Company is subject to all the risks that apply to 

early-stage companies, whether or not those risks are explicitly set out in the Offering Circular. Subscriber has had such 
opportunity as it deems necessary (which opportunity may have presented through online chat or commentary functions) 
to discuss the Company’s business, management and financial affairs with managers, officers and management of the 
Company and has had the opportunity to review the Company’s operations and facilities. Subscriber has also had the 
opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company and its management regarding the terms and 
conditions of this investment. Subscriber acknowledges that except as set forth herein, no representations or warranties 
have been made to Subscriber, or to Subscriber’s advisors or representative, by the Company or others with respect to the 
business or prospects of the Company or its financial condition. 
 

 
 

( g ) Valuation. Investor acknowledges that the price of the shares of Securities to be sold in this offering was set by 
the Company on the basis of the Company’s internal valuation and no warranties are made as to value. Investor further 
acknowledges that future offerings of securities of the Company may be made at lower valuations, with the result that 
Investor’s investment will bear a  lower valuation. 

 
 
 

( h )    Domicile. Investor maintains Investor’s domicile (and is not a transient or temporary resident) at the address provided 
on the signature page hereto. 

 
 
 

( i )    Foreign Investors. If Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended), Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction 
in connection with any invitation to subscribe for the Shares or any use of this Subscription Agreement, including (i) the legal 
requirements within its jurisdiction for the purchase of the Shares, (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such 
purchase, (iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained, and (iv) the income tax and other tax consequences, 
if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, redemption, sale, or transfer of the Securities. Investor’s subscription and payment 
for and continued beneficial ownership of the Securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of Investor’s jurisdiction. 

 
 
 

5 . Survival of Representations and Indemnity. The representations, warranties and covenants made by Investor herein 
shall survive the closing of this Subscription Agreement. Investor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company and its 
respective   officers, directors and affiliates, and each other person, if any, who controls the Company within the meaning of 
Section 15 of the Securities Act against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever (including, but not 
limited to, any and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including attorneys’ fees on appeal) and expenses reasonably incurred in 
investigating, preparing or defending against any false representation or warranty or breach of failure by Investor to comply with any 
covenant or agreement made by Investor herein or in any other document furnished by Investor to any of the foregoing in connection 
with this transaction. 

 
 
 



6 . Governing Law; Jurisdiction. This Subscription Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of California. 

 
 
 

EACH OF INVESTOR AND THE COMPANY CONSENTS TO THE JURISDICTION OF ANY STATE OR 
FEDERAL COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION LOCATED WITHIN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
NO OTHER PLACE AND IRREVOCABLY AGREES THAT ALL ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS RELATING TO 
THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT MAY BE LITIGATED IN SUCH COURTS. EACH OF INVESTOR AND THE 
COMPANY ACCEPTS FOR ITSELF AND HIMSELF AND IN CONNECTION WITH ITS AND HIS RESPECTIVE 
PROPERTIES, GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY, THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE 
AFORESAID COURTS AND WAIVES ANY DEFENSE OF FORUM NON CONVENIENS, AND IRREVOCABLY 
AGREES TO BE BOUND BY ANY JUDGMENT RENDERED THEREBY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. INVESTOR AND THE COMPANY FURTHER IRREVOCABLY CONSENTS TO 
THE SERVICE OF PROCESS OUT OF ANY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED COURTS IN THE MANNER AND IN 
THE ADDRESS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 8 AND PROVIDED WITH INVESTOR’S SUBSCRIPTION. 

 
 
 

EACH OF INVESTOR AND THE COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT (a) SECTION 27 OF THE EXCHANGE 
ACT CREATES EXCLUSIVE FEDERAL JURISDICTION OVER ALL SUITS BROUGHT TO ENFORCE ANY 
DUTY OR LIABILITY CREATED BY THE EXCHANGE ACT OR THE RULES AND REGULATIONS 
THEREUNDER AND (b) SECTION 22 OF THE SECURITIES ACT CREATES CONCURRENT JURISDICTION 
FOR FEDERAL AND STATE COURTS OVER ALL SUITS BROUGHT TO ENFORCE ANY DUTY OR LIABILITY 
CREATED BY THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE RULES AND REGULATIONS THEREUNDER. 

 
 
 

7 . Notices. Notice, requests, demands and other communications relating to this Subscription Agreement and the transactions 
contemplated herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if and when (a) delivered personally, on the date 
of such delivery; or (b) mailed by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, in the third day after the 
posting thereof; or (c) emailed on the date of such delivery to the address of the respective parties as follows: 

If to the Company, to: Ouragin, Inc., 10938 Schmidt Road, Suite E, El Monte, CA 91733. Attn: Shaun Veran, Chief 
Executive Officer or via shaun@ouragins.com 

 
 

If to Investor, at Investor’s address supplied in connection with this subscription, or to such other address as may be specified by written 
notice from time to time by the party entitled to receive such notice. Any notices, requests, demands or other communications by email 
shall be confirmed by letter given in accordance with (a) or (b) above. 

 
 
 

8. Miscellaneous. 
 
 
 

(a) All pronouns and any variations thereof shall be deemed to refer to the masculine, feminine, neuter, singular or plural, 
as the identity of the person or persons or entity or entities may require. 



 
 
 

(b) This Subscription Agreement is not transferable or assignable by Investor. 
 
 
 

(c) The representations, warranties and agreements contained herein shall be deemed to be made by and be binding upon 
Investor and its heirs, executors, administrators and successors and shall inure to the benefit of the Company and its successors and 
assigns. 

 
 
 

(d) None of the provisions of this Subscription Agreement may be waived, changed or terminated orally or otherwise, 
except as specifically set forth herein or except by a writing signed by the Company and Investor. 

 
 
 

(e) In the event any part of this Subscription Agreement is found to be void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions are 
intended to be separable and binding with the same effect as if the void or unenforceable part were never the subject of agreement. 

 
 
 

(f) The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of one or more of the provisions of this Subscription Agreement in 
any jurisdiction shall not affect the validity, legality or enforceability of the remainder of this Subscription Agreement in such jurisdiction 
or the validity, legality or enforceability of this Subscription Agreement, including any such provision, in any other jurisdiction, it being 
intended that all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 
 
 

(g) This Subscription Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between the parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof and contains the sole and entire agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

 
 
 

(h) The terms and provisions of this Subscription Agreement are intended solely for the benefit of each party hereto and 
their respective successors and assigns, and it is not the intention of the parties to confer, and no provision hereof shall confer, third-
party beneficiary rights upon any other person. 

(i) The headings used in this Subscription Agreement have been inserted for convenience of reference only and do 
not define or limit the provisions hereof. 

 
 
 

(j) This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, 
but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument. 

 
 
 

(k) If any recapitalization or other transaction affecting the stock of the Company is effected, then any new, substituted 
or  additional securities or other property which is distributed with respect to the Securities shall be immediately subject to this 



Subscription Agreement, to the same extent that the Securities, immediately prior thereto, shall have been covered by this Subscription 
Agreement. 

 
 
 

(l) No failure or delay by any party in exercising any right, power or privilege under this Subscription Agreement 
shall  operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the 
exercise of any other right, power or privilege. The rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and not exclusive of 
any rights or  remedies provided by law. 

 
 
 

9. Subscription Procedure. 
 
 
 

Each Investor, by providing his or her name and subscription amount and clicking “accept” and/or checking the appropriate box on the 
Website (“Online Acceptance”), confirms such Investor’s investment through the Website and confirms such Investor’s electronic 
signature to this Agreement. Investor agrees that his or her electronic signature as provided through Online Acceptance is the 
legal equivalent of his or her manual signature on this Agreement and Online Acceptance establishes such Investor’s acceptance 
of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE TO OURAGIN, INC SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
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EXHIBIT E: FORWARD BUSINESS PLAN

A N T I M I C R O B I A L  S C R U B S  +  O W N E R S H I P  E C O N O M Y



When medical scrubs became commonplace during the mid-20th century, they were made with white fabric 

to illustrate cleanliness. In fact, scrubs earned its name from the “scrubbing” process surgical staff performed 

prior to entering surgery.

Scrubs have evolved from a fashion perspective while being slow to improve the core purpose of scrubs… clean, 

antibacterial protection. The target market for scrubs now demand the following:

11.. PPrrootteeccttiioonn:: antimicrobial fabrics that keep medical professionals safe and clean

22.. SSttyyllee:: designs that match the fit and looks of current fashion trends

33.. CCoommffoorrtt:: soft, durable, stretch fabrics for all day comfort

44.. RReessppoonnssiibbiilliittyy::  a company that gives back to its customers and the environment

No company has been able to meet all 4 demands in the scrub market.

L E G A C Y  S C R U B  C O M P A N I E S  F A I L  T O  L I V E  U P  T O  T H E I R  N A M E S A K E

SCRUBS ARE MEANT TO BE CLEAN



T H E  P R O B L E M  W I T H  
S I L V E R

THE SCRUB 
INDUSTRY'S 
DIRTY SECRET

DDiidd  YYoouu  KKnnooww......

The antimicrobial properties of silver ions are only active when wet?

Yet silver based, temporary, spray-on treatments such as DuPont Silvadur are widely used in the scrubs 

industry to manufacture "antimicrobial" garments.

Medfit

Figs

Jaanu

CCeerrttaaiinnttyy  ==  ssiillvveerr  bbaasseedd



COPPER IS THE 
NEW SILVER
W H E N  O N E  O F  E A R T H S  
O L D E S T  M I N E R A L S  M E E T S  
M O D E R N - D A Y  H E A L T H C A R E

The ancient Greeks (400 BC) discovered the natural 

sanitizing and healing power of copper. Copper is 

now used in modern medical products due to its 

potent biocidal properties. In plain English, that just 

means copper eliminates bacteria, fungi and viral 

life.

Ouragins is bringing the same natural antimicrobial 

properties used in medical equipment into these 

scrubs market.

Borkow, G., & Gabbay, J. (2005). Copper as a Biocidal Tool. In Current Medicinal Chemistry.



Copper is the only metal that is toxic to viruses, bacteria 
and fungi. Several studies have also shown it to be 
a stronger antimicrobial agent than silver, wwhhiicchh oonnllyy  
wwoorrkkss eeffffiicciieennttllyy  iinn  wweett  eennvviirroonnmmeennttss of about 95° F.

Additionally, when used in clinical settings, copper has 
been shown to rreedduuccee  hhoossppiittaall--aaccqquuiirreedd  iinnffeeccttiioonnss  (an 
economic burden of $6.5 billion domestically).

THE SCIENCE IS CLEAR

• Gabbay, J., Borkow, G., Mishal, J., Magen, E., Zatcoff, R., & Shemer-Avni, Y. (2006). Copper Oxide Impregnated Textiles with Potent Biocidal Activities. Journal of Industrial Textiles (Vol. 35, Issue 4, pp. 323–335).
• Murphy, F., Tchetchik, A., & Furxhi, I. (2020). Reduction of Health Care-Associated Infections (HAIs) with Antimicrobial Inorganic Nanoparticles Incorporated in Medical Textiles: An Economic Assessment. Nanomaterials (Vol. 10, Issue 5, p. 999).
• Anita, S., Ramachandran, T., Rajendran, R., Koushik, C., & Mahalakshmi, M. (2011). A study of the antimicrobial property of encapsulated copper oxide nanoparticles on cotton fabric. Textile Research Journal (Vol. 81, Issue 10, pp. 1081–1088).
• Chattopadhyay, D. P., & Patel, B. H. (2010). Effect of Nanosized Colloidal Copper on Cotton Fabric. Journal of Engineered Fibers and Fabrics (Vol. 5, Issue 3).
• Marcus, E.-L., Yosef, H., Borkow, G., Caine, Y., Sasson, A., & Moses, A. E. (2017). Reduction of health care–associated infection indicators by copper oxide–impregnated textiles: Crossover, double-blind controlled study in chronic ventilator-

dependent patients. American Journal of Infection Control (Vol. 45, Issue 4, pp. 401–403).
• S. Harikumar, P. (2016). Antibacterial Activity of Copper Nanoparticles and Copper Nanocomposites against Escherichia Coli Bacteria. International Journal of Sciences (Vol. 2, Issue 02, pp. 83–90).
• Palza, H., Nuñez, M., Bastías, R., & Delgado, K. (2018). In situ antimicrobial behavior of materials with copper-based additives in a hospital environment. International Journal of Antimicrobial Agents (Vol. 51, Issue 6, pp. 912–917).



We sent our fabric along with the industry 

leading competitors' fabric to an independent 3rd 

party testing facility for AATCC 100 testing. The 

results are not even close. THREADFUSION is the 

only true, safe, effective, antimicrobial solution.

T H R E A D F U S I O N  T E C H N O L O G Y

OURAGINS

INDEPENDENT LAB TEST ARE IN
O U R A G I N S  V E R S U S  T H E  I N D U S T R Y  L E A D E R

This industry leader owns the largest market 

share and uses the same silver based 

treatment as most other scrubs brands. The 

results fell far short of what would be expected 

of an antimicrobial scrub.

S I L V E R  T R E A T E D  F A B R I C

COMPETITOR



F A S H I O N ,  C L E A N ,  T E C H ,  G R E E N

THE CLEANEST 
SOLUTION
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Most “antimicrobial” fabrics use a temporary spray-on treatment 

that washes off and quickly loses its efficacy. Ouragins embeds the 

antimicrobial elements into the fabric to keep you safer, longer.

T H R E A D F U S I O N  T E C H

Aside from our proprietary antimicrobial technology, Ouragins 

fabrics are always soft and breathable with 4-way stretch to keep 

you comfortable for your entire shift.

T E C H  F A B R I C

The Ouragins Elite program is the first customer-focused 

ownership economy. We believe offering shares of our company 

is the best way to give back to those who already give so much.

O W N E R S H I P  E C O N O M Y

All Ouragins scrubs fabrics undergo rigorous testing with third-

party labs to ensure they keep you protected while you move 

from patient to patient.

S C I E N T I F I C A L L Y  P R O V E N



But How Do You Make a Scrubs 
Brand Exciting + Cool?



W H A T  I F  T H E S E  4  W O R L D S  
C O L I D E ?

AN OURAGINAL 
BUSINESS MODEL

S t y l e  &  
D e s i g n

O w n e r s h i p  
E c o n o m y

A n t i m i c r o b i a l  
P r o t e c t i o n

L o y a l i s t  
C o m m u n i t y

Imagine a medical scrubs company that has the 

style & design element of Figs, the antimicrobial 

protection of Medelita, a loyalist community like REI 

while built upon an Ownership Economy like 

cryptocurrency.

This. Is. Ouragins.



A system where those who 
participate also hold an 

ownership or financial stake in it.

O W N E R S H I P  E C O N O M Y  n o u n :  / ˈ ō n ə r ˌ S H i p /  / ə ˈ k ä n ə m ē /



OURAGINS ELITE

85% of medical professionals purchase their own uniforms. Why not earn stock for the scrubs they wear 

everyday?

The Ouragins Elite program was created under the belief that companies thrive when customers are 

stakeholders or partners in a company. We believe offering stock to Elite members is the best way to give 

back to healthcare professionals who do so much good in the world.

Ouragins Elite is an insider membership where customers have an opportunity to earn shares of Ouragins

stock simply by purchasing scrubs. Every Ouragins Elite member will automatically receive:

• A lifetime 10% discount

• Free returns & exchanges

• Early access to sales and new product launches

• Real-time access to their stock holdings

Elite members will earn stocks that vest over 4 years by sharing our brand with friends and purchasing 

scrubs they wear to work every day.

Lifetime Discounts, Cool Scrubs, & Ouragins Stock.

T U R N I N G  C U S T O M E R S  I N T O  P A R T N E R S  W I T H  
T H E  F I R S T - E V E R  O W N E R S H I P  E C O N O M Y  P R O G R A M



Scrubs
+

Stocks

Customer loyalty

Customer advocacy

Brand engagement

Consumer equity

REVOLUTIONIZING 
BRAND LOYALTY
A N  E Q U I T A B L E  F O R M U L A



HEALTHCARE APPAREL IS BIG

U.S.
$12BN

Globally
$94BN

U . S .  H E A L T H C A R E  E M P L O Y M E N T  P R O J E C T E D  T O  G R O W  1 6 %  T H R U  2 0 2 9



20+ MILLION 
H E A L T H C A R E  
W O R K E R S  I N  T H E  
U N I T E D  S T A T E S

of those surveyed said they would pay a 

premium for antimicrobial protection 

that does not easily wash off.

S C R U B S  F A C T S

THE OPPORTUNITY

77 11 ..44%%
are willing to pay a premium 

greater than 25% for this 

protection

3388 ..88%%

of medical professionals surveyed 

rate antimicrobial protection as an 

8 or higher on a scale of 

importance from  1-10. 

5500%%
projected growth in employment 

of healthcare occupations from 

2020-2030, adding 2.6 million jobs.  

(U.S, Bureau of Labor Statistics)

1166%%

of all medical professionals now 

purchase their own uniforms resulting 

in a recession-proof, predictable 

demand

8855%%
of professionals surveyed own 6 or 

more sets of scrubs with 18% 

owning 9 sets or more at one time.

6666%%



W H O ’ S  W H O  I N  T H E  I N D U S T R Y .

COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

Affordable, low end scrubs that 
are often the cheap, standard 
issued uniforms in hospitals.

The popular kid in school. Owns 
a large share of the scrubs 
market. Good branding & 
influencer strategy. Full 
collection of products.

A small, lesser known scrub 
brand that uses stretch, 
moisture wicking fabric. They 
stand behind their product with 
a one-year repair or replace 
warranty.

Positioned as a premium brand 
in the scrub market. High 
quality Japanese craftsmanship, 
antimicrobial fabrics. Established 
a market for premium scrubs.

Transferring a luxury fashion 
brand approach to he scrubs 
industry. Based in SoHo, NY and 
made in Italy. A true high 
fashion approach to scrubs.

BBuuddggeett:: $30-$45 per set MMiidd--ttiieerr::    $85-$95 per set HHiigghh::    $85-$110 per set PPrreemmiiuumm::  $150-$170 per set LLuuxxuurryy::  $350+ per set

LLiimmiitt::  Not known for style, fit or 
fabric quality. You get what you 
pay for. C’mon, they’re Dickies…

LLiimmiitt::  Large target on their back 
as a publicly traded company, 
that needs to please corporate 
shareholders.

LLiimmiitt::  Limited style and color 
options. Customer feedback 
shows common fit and sizing 
issues.

LLiimmiitt::  Essentially a legacy lab 
coat company. Style options are 
limited and scrubs are not their 
primary focus.

LLiimmiitt::  Pricing is a barrier. Still 
trying to prove a luxury market 
exists for scrubs.



G O - T O - M A R K E T  S T R A T E G Y .

MARKETING 
PLAN

Ouragins will launch as a Direct-to-Consumer e-commerce brand.  The DTC model will allow us to own the customer 

data in order to identify market trends and created a real-time feedback loop for new product innovation and 

improvement.  

The Ouragins Elite program creates in loop of referrals and incentivized customer loyalty which inherently reduces our 

CAC while improving LTV.  This program is the basis for our initial launch with plans to extend additional tranches of 

stock during later periods.  This plan will be supplemented with traditional digital marketing and social media content.

Prelaunch contest for early adopters earn 

Ouragins stock by referring friends & 

colleagues.  Elite members will  also 

recieve lifetime discounts and VIP perks

o u r a g i n s e l i t e  l a u n c h

Google marketing tools will allow us to 

reach new customers and increase brand 

awareness to our competitors customers.  

Estimated CAC is $50 in year 1.

d i g i t a l  p a i d  a d s

Content is critical to branding. Our team 

of creators will publish social media 

content to educate the market about the 

benefits of Ouragins scrubs.

o r g a n i c  g r o w t h

Based on the outstanding shares available, 

we will open additional referral windows of 

for new customers to earn stock as Elite 

members.

r e c u r r i n g  e l i t e

Facebook, Instagram and Tiktok ads will 

allow us to increase awareness to a wide 

range of demographics in our target 

market.  

s o c i a l  m e d i a  a d s

Select partnerships with key influencers in 

healthcare space to build awareness, 

increase education and create content to 

boost in ads

i n f l u e n c e r  m a r k e t i n g

Standard membership tiers will be offered 

for non-Elite customers to receive 

discounts and promotions in order to 

increase customer LTV.

s t a n d a r d  v i p

Leverage PR and the vast affiliate 

networks to increase brand awareness 

and customer acquisition in a commission 

based fee structure.

a f f i l i a t e  m a r k e t i n g

Create programs to sponsor medical 

school programs and students to create 

brand advocates and assist the burden of 

school loans.

s p o n s o r s h i p  p r o g r a m



C L E A N  G R O W T H  T R A J E C T O R Y .

FINANCIAL 
PROJECTIONS

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Revenue $2,387,500 $12,850,000 $60,005,000

Cogs $1,023,825 $5,054,400 $22,066,000 
GGrroossss  MMaarrggiinn $1,363,675 $7,795,600 $37,939,000

Gross Margin % 57% 61% 63%

OOPPEEXX

- G&A $350,000 $1,500,000 $3,500,000 
- R&D $100,000 $250,000 $500,000 

- Marketing $200,000 $750,000 $2,000,000 
- Tech & Data $144,000 $250,000 $ 750,000 

TToottaall  OOppeexx $794,000 $2,750,000 $6,750,000 

EEBBIITTDDAA  $$556699,,667755  $$55,,004455,,660000  $$3311,,118899,,000000  



2222 Customer Acquisition, 
Affiliates, Influencers

S A L E S  &  
M A R K E T I N G

4400 New products, R&D, 
Manufacturing, Inventory

P R O D U C T  
D E V E L O P M E N T

2200 Strategic hires based on 
needs

N E W  H I R E S

1188 Tech stack, UI, Data analytics

T E C H N O L O G Y  &  
D A T A  S C I E N C E

U S E  O F  F U N D S .

THE RAISE:  $1 .2M



O U R  P R O V E N  T E C H N O L O G I E S  A R E  
A L R E A D Y  W O R N  B Y  T E N S  O F  
T H O U S A N D S .

FROM THE CREATORS 
OF OURAGAMI

The proprietary antimicrobial technology embedded in 

everything that Ouragins touches is already sported by people 

all over the world who believe that their health and well-being 

come first. 

All we are doing is taking this same tech, safety, protection, 

and innovation into a space that needs it most : Healthcare. 

It just makes sense. 

Celebrity Chef Hugh Acheson
“Personally, I use the OURA mask” 

– Dr. Ravina Kullar, Infectious Disease Specialist

Detective Tamin on Law & Order



Research & Development

S h a u n
Production 

E l a i n e
Technology

S e l v a
Marketing 

M i k e

MEET THE TEAM
OUR CAPTAINS HAVE DONE IT  ALL BEFORE



G E T I  N T O U C H invest@ouragins.com

(310) 775 - 2507QQUUEESSTTIIOONNSS??  SSEENNDD  UUSS  AA  MMEESSSSAAGGEE!!


